
1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
5.1 A Public Hearing to discuss the proposed Community Development Block Grant

applications for (1) final design of water utility extension to the Power City and Brownell
areas and (2) final design of sewer utility extension to the Power City and Brownell areas.  
Suggested Action: The purpose of this hearing is for the City Council to obtain citizen views and to
respond to questions and comments about: community development and housing needs, especially the
needs of low- and moderate-income persons, as well as other needs in the community that might be
assisted with a Community Development Block Grant project; and the proposed projects.

6. SCHEDULED 15 MINUTE RECESS 

7. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
7.1 Finance Quarterly Report   Suggested Action: Discussion

8. PUBLIC COMMENT    Public Comment is an opportunity for citizens to express opinions, raise
issues, and provide information to the City Council. Comments presented during this segment
should be on city-related issues and not on items that are scheduled for a Public Hearing on the
same evening's agenda. If you wish to speak, please provide the requested information on the
Sign-Up Sheet, being sure to note the topic on which you will speak. When called to the podium,
begin by stating your name and address. You will have five minutes to speak, unless otherwise
instructed.

9. CONSENT AGENDA 
9.1 February 18, 2020 Minutes   Suggested Action: Approval
9.2 Paid Invoices   Suggested Action: Motion to approve. 
9.3 Court Report - February   Suggested Action: Approval

UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 700 6TH STREET, UMATILLA, OR 97882
MARCH 3, 2020

7:00 PM
 

 

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

 
  

  

 
 
 
 

1

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/823000d5e3c8f11611bd93d6bcede60e0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/aa9ef92073fd3bc09195399ec28fac830.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/19fd6f98f71b21b0de49acd7965f7dfc0.pdf


9.4 Community Development Block Grant Resolution No. 44-2020, 45-2020 and 46-2020   
Suggested Action: The attached Resolutions all relate to the City's Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) applications.
1. The first resolution adopts a Language Access Plan (LAP) for Limited English Speaking
Persons (LEP).

2. The second resolution is a Fair Housing Resolution.

3. The third resolution adopts a Section 3 Plan to comply with 24 CFP, Part 135 of the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Section 3. 

 

9.5 Resolution No. 47-2020 - A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to sign a renewal
with Oregon Department of State Lands for the Submerged and Submersible Land Lease
Agreement No. 33462-ML   Suggested Action: When the City took over operations and
maintenance of the Umatilla Marina and RV Park, the City completed an Assignment of
Lease with the Oregon Department of State Lands to transfer the Port of Umatilla’s
existing marina waterway lease into the City’s name. This lease permits use of the floating
docks, pedestrian gangways, boat slips, floats and fueling station located in the Umatilla
Marina. The original lease is expiring and the City successfully applied to renew for
another 15 year term. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 47-2020

9.6 Resolution No. 49-2020 - A resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an application for a
Special Public Works Loan from Business Oregon's Infrastructure Finance Authority for
matching funds for the feasibility study for hydraulically connected wells.    Suggested
Action: The City submitted an application to the Oregon Water Resources Department
(OWRD) for a Feasibility Study Grant for the Hydraulically Connected Wells Study in
November 2019 and also passed Resolution No. 21-2020 documenting the City's
commitment to securing matching funds required by the OWRD grant. The attached draft
loan application is in the preliminary review phase with Business Oregon and staff needs
Council approval for the Mayor to sign the final loan application. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 49-2020

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
10.1 Budget Committee Appointment   Suggested Action:

Mayor Dedrick is recommending Robert Hojaboom Jr. and Maria McMillan for
appointment to the Budget Committee.  There were two applications received for the
Budget Committee. There are currently two vacancies on the committee. 

 

 

  

 

 

2

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/9fd9629094a46f6d44c6332a9fed21b50.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/f5d4ecc5838388675d918297317449d20.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/dc2388fd3ad7d433fa16364444ddfb580.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/af05275c2206c46068ab78c31f4738940.pdf


10.2 Transient Room Tax Committee Appointment   Suggested Action:

Mayor Dedrick is recommending Leah Stockard for re-appointment to the Budget
Committee.  Leah was appointed to the Transient Room Tax committee in 2019 to fill a
mid-term vacancy. This is the only application received for the Transient Room Tax
Committee. There is only one vacancy on the committee. 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approval of Minutes from March 3, 2020 Public Hearing   Suggested Action: Approve

Minutes
11.2 Resolution No. 50-2020 - A Resolution documenting the City's commitment to contribute

matching funds for a Community Development Block Grant (CBDG) application for the
final design of water utility extension to the Power City and Brownell areas   Suggested
Action: The City of Umatilla is submitting a planning application for a Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the final design of water utility extension to the
Power City and Brownell area. The City can obtain bonus points on the application's
scoring by committing to provide a 1% cash match on the project. The initial estimated
project cost is $732,000 which means the City will need to budget approximately $7,320 in
the 2020-21 fiscal year budget. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 50-2020. 
11.3 Resolution No. 48-2020 - A resolution authorizing the City to apply for a Large Local

Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for development of
Project 1 of the Master Trails Plan and delegating authority to the Mayor to sign the
application.    Suggested Action: City recently adopted a Master Trails Plan and is now
looking for grants with OPRD to start the construction and connection of trails within our
City limits. City would like to apply for a large grant for the completion of Project 1 on our
recently adopted Master Trail Plan. The maximum grant request is $750,000 and the
required match is 40%, or $300,000. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 48-2020
11.4 Downtown Revitalization Grant - Loyal Restoration   Suggested Action:

Loyal Restoration has submitted a grant request for the restoration of the property located at 1201
6th Street. Attached you will find the application submitted. This is an application for the bonus
round of the FY 19-20 distribution. The total project cost is $9,818.80.

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application and is recommending
funding the project at the maximum grant award amount of 75% of the total project cost, or
$7,364.12. Motion to award grant at $7,364.12.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

3

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/85267b9cb67abf71e3f3a2c78ba7ba1f0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/469c6c41935ef4a253f34e0117cc8ab00.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/947de7cbfdd2bb848d20079a5478765c0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/ed4900bddcff411ae1e1f8880b8923570.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/02c850b14f3b807c5550c7db61a440160.pdf


11.5 Downtown Revitalization Grant Bonus Round - Alanis Auto Detailing   Suggested Action:

Alanis Auto Detailing has submitted a grant request for reimbursement of the siding of the
building located at 1301 6th Street . Attached you will find the application submitted. This
is an application for the bonus round of the FY 19-20 distribution. The total project cost is
$645.13.

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application and is
recommending funding the project at the maximum grant award amount of 75% of the
total project cost, or $483.85. Motion to award grant at $483.85.

 

4

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/0dbad94e9594887b586a87b4336834540.pdf


11.6 OpenGov Discussion   Suggested Action: The City Council has an adopted set of strategic
goals that include (a) increased transparency via expanded outreach and City publications
and (b) performing at the highest level of operational excellence including the goal of
achieving GFOAs Distinguished Budget Award for FY 20/21. Staff has been researching
ways to help achieve these goals and believes that OpenGov’s platform will provide the
following benefits and outcomes to the City: 

Budgeting and Planning: The OpenGov platform will provide an end to end budget
development solution that will modernize and streamline the City’s current process. The
Budgeting and Planning tools will allow the City departments and budget staff to reduce
manual and clerical efforts during the budgeting process, provide a central collaborative
location to develop budget numbers and evaluate scenarios, project workforce and
personnel costs, and ultimately provide the publication of the budget document. This part
of the OpenGov Cloud will provide the greatest efficiencies to City staff and provide
powerful analytical capability to allow us to be forward thinking in our future strategy for
the City.  

Performance Management and Strategic Planning: The platform will enable the City to
track our performance metrics internally in easy to use dashboards, while providing
administration and department heads the ability to see executive views of city
performance. The platform ties together our financial and non-financial data from across
the City’s current systems, and future systems, and ties it together in a single source.
OpenGov will provide internal efficiencies and streamline information sharing which will
increase data-driven decision making.  It will also allow us to translate that information
into easy to understand quarterly reports that can be used for City Council and shared to
our website. 

Citizen Engagement: The OpenGov platform will allow us to effectively communicate our
performance to the public, provide transparency to the community and build trust with our
citizens. The platform will provide the ability for us to poll and survey our constituents in
an online format for wide reaching feedback. This feedback will provide our City Council
the ability to understand feedback on our performance and priorities from the entirety of
our community. 

 

Staff has budget and contract authority to proceed, as well as the Council's adopted goals
that shape the decision making process. We are seeking support from Council to move
forward with the purchase and implementation.  

 

Motion to support the purchase and implementation of OpenGov. 
 

5

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/b0f4fcc37a1f5a0927b320dfc27add510.pdf


12. PUBLIC COMMENT 

13. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

14. MAYOR'S MESSAGE 

15. COUNCIL INFORMATION & DISCUSSION 

16. ADJOURN 

 

  

  

  

  

 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. Discrimination is prohibited by Federal law. Special
accommodations to attend or participate in a city meeting or other function can be provided by
contacting City Hall at (541) 922-3226 or use the TTY Relay Service at 1-800-735-2900 for
appropriate assistance.

6



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
A Public Hearing to discuss the proposed
Community Development Block Grant
applications for (1) final design of water utility
extension to the Power City and Brownell areas
and (2) final design of sewer utility extension to
the Power City and Brownell areas.

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
$42,000

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
0

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
02/18/2020

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Public Hearing 02182020.docx

Summary Statement:
The purpose of this hearing is for the City Council to obtain citizen views and to respond to questions and
comments about: community development and housing needs, especially the needs of low- and moderate-income
persons, as well as other needs in the community that might be assisted with a Community Development Block
Grant project; and the proposed projects.

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

7

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538791/Public_Hearing_02182020.pdf


Public Notice and Notice of Public Hearing 

The City of Umatilla is eligible to apply for a 2020 Community Development Block Grant from the 
Business Oregon. Community Development Block Grant funds come from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. The grants can be used for public facilities and housing 
improvements, primarily for persons with low and moderate incomes. 

Approximately $12 million will be awarded to Oregon non-metropolitan cities and counties in 2019. The 
maximum grant that a city or county can receive for a public works project is $2,500,000.

The City of Umatilla is preparing two applications for a 2020 Community Development Block Grant from 
the Business Oregon for #1. Final Design of water utility extension to the Power City area; and #2. Final 
Design of sewer utility extension to Power City area. The City would also like to extend water and sewer 
service to the Brownell neighborhood behind the ODOT weigh station, and will incorporate that into 
each project if possible; this will depend on the results of an income survey currently underway. It is 
estimated that the proposed projects will benefit at least 93 persons without the Brownell 
neighborhood, of whom 66.7% will be Low- or Moderate-income, or 183+ persons with the Brownell
neighborhood, of which at least 51.3% will be low- or moderate-income. 

A first public hearing will be held by the City Council at 6:00 p.m. on February 18, 2020 at City Hall, 700 
6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. The purpose of this hearing is for the City Council to obtain citizen views and 
to respond to questions and comments about the scope of the proposed projects. 

Written comments for the first public hearing on February 18, 2020 are welcome and must be received 
by February 14, 2020 at City of Umatilla, PO Box 130/700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. Both oral and 
written comments will be considered by the City Council in deciding whether to apply. 

A second public hearing will be held by the City Council at 7:00 p.m. on March 3, 2020 at City Hall, 700 
6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. The purpose of this hearing is for the City Council to obtain citizen views and 
to respond to questions and comments about: community development and housing needs, especially 
the needs of low- and moderate-income persons, as well as other needs in the community that might be 
assisted with a Community Development Block Grant project; and the proposed projects. 

Written comments for the second public hearing on March 3, 2020 are also welcome and must be 
received by February 27, 2020 at City of Umatilla, PO Box 130/700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. Both oral 
and written comments will be considered by the City Council in deciding whether to apply. 

The location of the hearing is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact City Recorder Nanci 
Sandoval at (541) 922-3226 if you will need any special accommodations to attend or participate in the 
meeting. 

More information about Oregon Community Development Block Grants, the proposed projects, and 
records about the City of Umatilla’s past use of Community Development Block Grant funds is available 
for public review at City Hall 700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882 during regular office hours. Advance notice is 
requested. If special accommodations are needed, please notify Nanci Sandoval at (541) 922-3226 so 
that appropriate assistance can be provided. 

Permanent involuntary displacement of persons or businesses is not anticipated as a result from either
proposed project. If displacement becomes necessary, alternatives will be examined to minimize the 

8



displacement and provide required/reasonable benefits to those displaced. Any low- and moderate-
income housing that is demolished or converted to another use will be replaced.

9



Financial Report for the Second Quarter

Ended December 31, 2019

Relating to Fiscal Year 2019-20

Finance Department Quarterly Report

         

10



1 | P a g e

I am pleased to offer this financial report of City operations for your review. This report covers 
financial operations through the second quarter of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

Melissa Ince, CPA
Finance & Administrative Services Director

QUARTERLY HIGHLIGHTS

NLC Service Line Warranty Program Update

In June 2019, the City entered into an agreement with Utility Service 
Partners to offer the City’s residential property owners the opportunity, 
but not obligation, to purchase a service line warranty on external water 
service lines, external sewer/septic lines and interior plumbing and 
drainage warranty. At the end of 2019, 45 residents had enrolled in 44 
water, 43 sewer and 6 plumbing policies. There was one sewer claim 
saving the resident $810 and zero denied claims. 

Financial Audit is Complete

The City’s audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 is now complete and an unmodified or 
“clean” audit opinion was received. The audit was also properly filed with the Secretary of State-
Audits Division by the December 31, 2019 deadline. 

The auditors also submitted their report on their consideration of the 
City’s compliance with certain provision of laws and regulations, 
including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in 
Oregon Administrative Rules. The purpose of that report was to describe 
the scope of their testing and the results of that testing, not to provide an 
opinion on compliance. 

A System Development Charge and Utility Rate Study Update

The City’s System Development Charge (SDC) analysis and full utility rate analysis kicked off 
in May 2019. Staff will present to the City Council on the progress of the study in February 
2020. We anticipate a full utility rate recommendation and water and sewer SDC analysis to be 
presented by FCS in April so that updated revenue numbers can be entered for the 2020-21 fiscal 
year. The parks SDC study will be completed in conjunction with the Parks Master Plan update 
this summer. The City is also partnering with the Umatilla School District on a Construction 
Excise Tax study that will aid the school district in future capital needs. 

11



2 | P a g e

Infrastructure Financing

All of the recent infrastructure needs over the past few years have generated a significant amount 
of work in the finance department related to loan and grant administration. 

During the first quarter of this fiscal year the finance department closed out the IFA Industrial 
Wastewater Line Final Design loan which allowed the City to complete final design and 
construction bid documents for a discharge pipeline which enables us to separate industrial 
wastewater from the data centers and re-use that water for irrigation purposes. We also closed 
out the IFA 6th Street Waterline Improvement Project Loan which allowed for significant 
improvements to the water infrastructure on 6th Street prior to the 6th Street Downtown 
Revitalization Project commencing this winter. 

The finance department is currently 
submitting monthly reports to DEQ for the 
Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund 
(CWSRF) Loan which is funding the 
Industrial Wastewater Line Construction. 
This project will be completed in March 2020
and anticipate project closeout prior to the 
end of the 2019-20 fiscal year. 

In November 2019 the City applied for a feasibility study grant from Oregon Water Resources 
Department (OWRD) to cover $370,000 of the $778,000 total project cost to develop a low silica 
content hydraulically-connected well to utilize the City’s unused surface water right. This project 
would be to make exploratory bores, test and monitor the water quality to determine hydraulic 
connection, then construct a single test well, and coordinate with WRD regulators about the 
results to their satisfaction. As a condition of the grant, the City must secure a loan for $373,000 
in matching funds. Staff intends to submit the loan application to Business Oregon by the end of 
3rd quarter 19-20FY. 

Finance, Community Development and Public Works are all collaborating on a Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) planning application for approximately $700,000 to be 
submitted in April 2020. If awarded this grant, the City will complete final design for water 
utility extension to the Power City and Brownell area. This application will be followed up by a 
similar sanitary sewer planning grant application in the fall of 2020 and construction grant 
applications in 2021. The City is eligible to receive up to $2.5 million each for water and sewer 
extension, for a potential total grant amount of $5 million for these projects.     

12



3 | P a g e

Staff Changes

Municipal Judge, Theresa Krogh, retired in November after 
31 years of service. Mayor Dedrick read a proclamation and 
declared December 4, 2019 Judge Theresa M. Krogh Day in 
recognition of Theresa’s exceptional service, distinguished 
career and commitment to the City of Umatilla and its 
residents. Thalia Kennedy Leon has joined the department 
full time as the new municipal court clerk and we are very 
excited to have her on board! 

Property Taxes Arrived this Quarter

The graph of Real Market Values (RMV) versus Assessed Values (AV) shows below, the City’s 
overall RMV has more than doubled over the past ten years due to the significant industrial and 
residential growth that the City is experiencing. 

In the 19-20FY property tax receipts will increase by almost $600,000 from the prior year, 
totaling $1,840,000. The majority of property tax revenues were received during the second 
quarter and total property tax receipts will be $200,000 higher than budgeted, mostly contributed 
to the data center valuation no longer being subject to abatement.

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

Bi
lli

on
s

City of Umatilla Real Market Value versus Assessed Value

Real Market Value Assessed Value

13



4 | P a g e

The City received its fourth community service fee payment resulting from the Enterprise Zone 
Agreements with Vadata. This year’s payment was $533,000, bringing the total collected to 
approximately $1,250,000. 

The City also received it’s first Strategic Investment Program (SIP) revenues which included a 
$91,000 community service fee payment and a $2,000,000 additional annual improvement 
payment. These payments will continue for the next 15 years, at which point the property will hit 
the tax role and be taxed at the City’s normal tax rate. 

Highlight Reminders of the 2019-2020 Budget

In June 2019, the City Council adopted the 2019-2020 budget. Pertinent highlights of this budget 
included:

 It is a single year budget balanced at $32.7 million across all funds.

 Personnel services represent 14 percent of the total expenditures at $4.5 million

 Materials and services represent 25 percent of the total expenditures at $8.2 million

 Capital Outlay represents 39 percent of total expenditures at $12.9 million

 Debt Service represents 2 percent of total expenditures at $519,000

 Transfers, Contingency, and Ending Fund Balance make up the remainder

14%

25%

39%

2%

20%

Total Original Budget $32.7 Million

Personnel Services

Materials and Services

Capital Outlay

Debt Service

Transfers, contingency and ending
fund balance

14



5 | P a g e

Budget-to-Actual Quarterly Highlights

GENERAL FUND (50% of Fiscal Year Elapsed)

Revenues:

As of December 31st, the General Fund has received 85.3% of its projected revenues.

General Fund Budget YTD Actual Percent

Revenues
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,521,343 $1,906,137 125.3%

Property taxes    1,672,432 1,668,136 99.7%
Payment in Lieu of Taxes    2,429,192 2,289,594 94.2%
Franchise fees     789,530    396,203 50.2%
Intergovernmental                  272,570            128,152 47.0%
Other Revenues 1,465,400    654,059   44.6%
Interfund Transfers     162,007       44,470   27.5%
Total Operating Revenues   6,791,131 5,180,614   76.3%

Total Revenues $8,312,474 $7,086,751   85.3%

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

General Fund Revenues - Budget versus Year-to-Date

YTD Actual Budget

15



6 | P a g e

Expenditures:

Second quarter activity has the General Fund expending 29.2% of its appropriations for the 
FY2020. The table below details the expenditures by program. 

General Fund Budget YTD Actual Percent

Administration   $3,388,429 $320,882 9.5%
Community Development    561,943    171,148 30.5%
Municipal Court        584,399   256,292 43.9%
Parks & Recreation        525,530    223,996 42.6%
Marina & RV Park        317,825    179,197 56.4%
Police          1,852,228    846,793 45.7%
Code Enforcement      141,524      55,872 39.5%
Transportation          7,000         187 2.7%
Interfund Transfers      493,596   247,416 50.1%
Total Operating Expenditures $7,872,474       $2,301,783 29.2%

0
500

1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500
4000

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

General Fund Expenditures - Budget versus Year-to-Date

YTD Actual Budget

16



7 | P a g e

OTHER FUNDS (50% of Fiscal Year Elapsed)

REVENUES EXPENDITURES
Budget YTD 

Actual
Percent Budget YTD 

Actual
Percent

Water $1,450,322 $ 907,370 62.6% $1,450,322   $ 678,209 46.8%
Sewer   2,206,591 1,361,644 61.7%   2,206,591 1,074,436 48.7%
Street 3,599,942     676,394 18.8%    3,599,942     325,356 9.0%
Capital Reserve 7,447,204 2,214,735 29.7%    7,447,204     550,361 7.4%
Library     348,090     343,174 98.6%       348,090     116,813 33.6%
Refuse     874,106     482,048 55.2%       874,106     343,078 39.3%
Building 2,920,163 2,256,758 77.3%    2,920,163     393,317 13.5%
Debt Service           -        3,252 -   - - -
Transient Room 
Tax

   310,899    273,108 87.8%      310,899      61,751 19.9%

Building Reserve     261,742    259,784 99.3%      261,742    -    0%
Water Reserve     785,953    668,439 85.1%      785,953      44,949 5.7%
Sewer Reserve 4,168,699 3,398,240 81.5%   4,168,699 1,937,598 46.5%

Totals $24,373,711 $12,844,946 52.7% $24,373,711 $5,525,868 22.7%

LOOKING AHEAD

   2020-2021 BUDGET MEETING INFORMATION

The first budget work session will be held on Tuesday, March 17th at 6pm.
We will be discussing a general overview of the City’s funds and providing
you with a list of major projects or changes in revenues or expenditures 
that we predict.

You will receive your budget document approximately one week prior to our
formal budget meeting. During this week, we ask that you review the 
document and come meet with City Staff to discuss your questions or concerns. 

The formal budget meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 21th at 6pm. City Manager Stockdale 
will provide his budget message and we will be reviewing and discussing, and adjusting the 
proposed budget as directed.

Thank you in advance for all of the hard work that you will put into the budgeting process! I cannot 
wait to hear your ideas and feedback. 

17



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
February 18, 2020 Minutes

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
Nanci Sandoval

Phone Number:
541-922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
No

Previously Presented:
NA

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
CM 02-18-2020.docx

Summary Statement:
Approval

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 4: Increase Public Involvement, Create a Culture of Transparency with the Public, and Enhance Cultural
Diversity.

18

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/543884/CM_02-18-2020.pdf


CITY OF UMATILLA
COUNCIL MEETING

February 18, 2020

1) MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Mayor Dedrick called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

2) ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Corinne Funderburk, Michael Roxbury, Josy Chavez, Roak TenEyck
ABSENT: Ashley Wheeler
STAFF PRESENT: Mary Dedrick

3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4) CITY MANAGER REPORT

4.a OpenGov Presentation

Andrew Kercado and Mark Welch presented to Council the budgeting system of 
OpenGov. Andrew emphasized the benefits OpenGov could have for staff, which 
included modernizing city-wide operations and improving technology, increased 
transparency, ability for all departments to track their budget and performance, 
and enhanced budgeting capability. This software would help staff check off at 
least 9 goals. OpenGov would provide internal efficiencies and streamline 
information sharing which could increase data-driven decision making. It would 
also allow staff to translate that information into easy to understand quarterly 
reports that can be used for City Council and shared to the website.

There was a sample agreement attached for Council to review. Staff needed 
Council approval in order to make the purchase.

Councilor TenEyck wanted to know if there was an analysis on offset, that could 
show Council where they are spending money.

4.b Community Development Quarterly Report

Interim Community Development Director Seitz gave Council an update on how 
the Community Development Department was being restructured. He also gave a 
quick update on the facade grant. The grant had been used to update the Harvest 
Foods' cowboy, the Reece building, and the school district building on Sixth 
Street.

19



City Council
February 18, 2020

4.c FY 2018-19 Audit Review

Finance Director Ince reported we had another clean audit report from Barnett and 
Morro. We had no misstatements, and everything went smoothly. The auditors 
couldn't believe our growth rate and how well it had been managed.

5) PUBLIC HEARING

5.a A Public Hearing to discuss the proposed Community Development Block Grant 
applications for (1) final design of water utility extension to the Power City and 
Brownell areas and (2) final design of sewer utility extension to the Power City 
and Brownell areas.

Mayor Dedrick opened the Public Hearing at 6:34 p.m. Mayor Dedrick read the public 
notice into the record. Public Notice and Notice of Public Hearing.  The City of Umatilla 
is eligible to apply for a 2020 Community Development Block Grant from the Business 
Oregon. Community Development Block Grant funds come from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. The grants can be used for public facilities and 
housing improvements, primarily for persons with low and moderate incomes. 
Approximately $12 million will be awarded to Oregon non-metropolitan cities and 
counties in 2019. The maximum grant that a city or county can receive for a public works 
project is $2,500,000. The City of Umatilla is preparing two applications for a 2020 
Community Development Block Grant from the Business Oregon for #1. Final Design of 
water utility extension to the Power City area; and #2. Final Design of sewer utility 
extension to Power City area. The City would also like to extend water and sewer service 
to the Brownell neighborhood behind the ODOT weigh station and will incorporate that 
into each project if possible; this will depend on the results of an income survey currently 
underway. It is estimated that the proposed projects will benefit at least 93 persons 
without the Brownell neighborhood, of whom 66.7% will be Low- or Moderate-income, 
or 183+ persons with the Brownell neighborhood, of which at least 51.3% will be low- or 
moderate-income. A first public hearing will be held by the City Council at 6:00 p.m. on 
February 18, 2020 at City Hall, 700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. The purpose of this 
hearing is for the City Council to obtain citizen views and to respond to questions and 
comments about the scope of the proposed projects. Written comments for the first public 
hearing on February 18, 2020 are welcome and must be received by February 14, 2020 at 
City of Umatilla, PO Box 130/700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. Both oral and written 
comments will be considered by the City Council in deciding whether to apply. A second 
public hearing will be held by the City Council at 7:00 p.m. on March 3, 2020 at City 
Hall, 700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882. The purpose of this hearing is for the City Council 
to obtain citizen views and to respond to questions and comments about: community 
development and housing needs, especially the needs of low- and moderate-income 
persons, as well as other needs in the community that might be assisted with a 
Community Development Block Grant project; and the proposed projects. Written 
comments for the second public hearing on March 3, 2020 are also welcome and must be 
received by February 27, 2020 at City of Umatilla, PO Box 130/700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 
97882. Both oral and written comments will be considered by the City Council in 

20



City Council
February 18, 2020

deciding whether to apply. The location of the hearing is accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Please contact City Recorder Nanci Sandoval at (541) 922-3226 if you will 
need any special accommodations to attend or participate in the meeting. More 
information about Oregon Community Development Block Grants, the proposed projects, 
and records about the City of Umatilla’s past use of Community Development Block 
Grant funds is available for public review at City Hall 700 6th St. Umatilla, OR 97882 
during regular office hours. Advance notice is requested. If special accommodations are 
needed, please notify Nanci Sandoval at (541) 922-3226 so that appropriate assistance 
can be provided. Permanent involuntary displacement of persons or businesses is not 
anticipated as a result from either proposed project. If displacement becomes necessary, 
alternatives will be examined to minimize the displacement and provide 
required/reasonable benefits to those displaced. Any low- and moderate-income housing 
that is demolished or converted to another use will be replaced.

Staff reported that they would like to submit an application for the bonus round. The 
City was currently eligible to receive 2.5 million dollars for each project.

Mayor Dedrick then took testimony from the audience.

Janet Bonney was in favor of the applications with no other testimony to present.

Sam Nobles was in favor of the applications. He stated there were currently 11 people on 
one well and it was the perfect place to have the City furnish water to them.

Terry Dugan was in favor of proposal. He hoped water rates didn't go in the direction 
that Hermiston's rates had gone. He also wanted to let staff know that he had not 
received a notice and notices were not going out as they were supposed to.

Glenn Bloom was in favor of the proposal. He wanted to know if the UGB was going to 
change. He also wanted to know if people were going to be forced into connecting to the 
lines right away because he had just installed a new septic tank. Manager Stockdale told 
him it would not force people to connect to the sewer or water line unless there was a 
failure in the homeowner's current system or it did not meet DEQ standards.

Joann Blair had no testimony to present but was in favor of the proposal.

Michael Ritzer currently does not reside on Lind Road, but owns property there and he 
was in favor of the proposal.

Clinton Fordice was in favor of the proposal. He owned properties in Power City. Mr. 
Fordice asked several questions in regard to the industrial wastewater line currently being 
installed, but presented no testimony in regards to the public hearing about the 
Community Development Block Grant.

There was no opposition to the Community Development Block Grants.

21



City Council
February 18, 2020

Ken Bonney was not in favor or against the applications. He asked if smaller lots would 
be allowed to annex into City limits. Manager Stockdale responded yes.

Marlene Merritt was not in favor or against the applications. She wanted to know what 
the monthly cost would be for basic gallons of domestic water. Finance Director Ince 
stated the basic usage cost was 16 and some change and it would go up depending on 
usage. The cost after the basic usage was $1.68 per thousand gallons used.

Mayor Dedrick asked if there was any further testimony to present. Seeing none she 
asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Michael Roxbury moved to close Public Hearing. Corinne Funderburk seconded the 
motion. Voted: 4 - 0. Motion carried.

6) NEW BUSINESS

6.a Resolution No. 43-2020 - A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an 
amendment to the existing agreement with the State of Oregon Department of 
Environmental Quality for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan, Agreement 
No. R93052.

Roak TenEyck moved to approve Resolution No. 43-2020 - A Resolution authorizing the 
Mayor to sign an amendment to the existing agreement with the State of Oregon 
Department of Environmental Quality for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan, 
Agreement No. R93052. Michael Roxbury seconded the motion. Voted: 4 - 0. Motion 
carried.

9) DISCUSSION ITEMS

9.a Rate Study Discussion

City Staff had been working with FCS Group on a comprehensive utility rate and 
system development charge study. Growth should pay for growth. The numbers 
were still being worked and the presentation was not the final recommendation 
from staff or the FCS Group. These were just the initial findings of the study and 
they presented worst case scenarios for us to consider when adjusting our rates.

9.b Community Development Block Grant Resolution Discussion

Discussion occurred over the 3 resolutions staff was proposing for the March 3rd 
meeting. All three items relate to the City's Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) applications. The first resolution adopts a Language Access Plan 
(LAP) for Limited English-Speaking Persons (LEP). The second resolution is a 
Fair Housing Resolution.

The third resolution adopts a Section 3 Plan to comply with 24 CFP, Part 135 of 
the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Section. Staff 

22



City Council
February 18, 2020

wanted consensus to add these to the Consent Agenda. Seeing no issues, 
consensus was reached to include resolutions to Consent Agenda for the March 
3rd meeting.

9.c Plan Amendment (PA-3-19) - The City of Umatilla is proposing to establish a 
new residential zone, Livestock Residential, that is intended for low density 
residential use. The proposed zone would allow for livestock and other permitted 
animals on larger lots and establishes lot size and density standards for permitted 
animals within city limits. The proposed amendment will update Chapter 2 (Land 
Use Planning) of the City’s comprehensive plan to include the proposed 
Livestock Residential zone.

Plan Amendment PA-3-19 would be placed on the March 3rd City Council 
Meeting. Staff was not opposed to annexing Power City into City limits as long 
as the residents were okay with it. Staff could develop a limited livestock 
zone. Interim Community Development Director Seitz stated he was able to find 
a sample ordinance from the City of Prineville. Prineville allowed livestock 
within city limits and had included that for Council to review.

10) ADJOURN

Roak TenEyck moved to adjourn. Corinne Funderburk seconded the motion. Voted: 4 - 0. 
Motion carried.

___________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

23



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     1

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

7

7 A & M Supply 3021284 RAS Pumps 01/31/20 168.19 44556 02/06/20

          Total 7: 168.19

13

13 A-1 Industrial Hose & Supply 168629 Supplies for Water Depart. 02/03/20 23.28 44557 02/06/20

          Total 13: 23.28

45

45 AJ's Printed Apparel 17514 Basketball Jerseys 01/23/20 396.00 44558 02/06/20

          Total 45: 396.00

102

102 Aramark Uniform Services, Inc. 864325127 Towels, sewer plant 01/16/20 166.37 44559 02/06/20

864344696 Police Mats 01/30/20 252.27 44559 02/06/20

864344698 Towels, sewer plant 01/30/20 170.12 44559 02/06/20

864364275 Police Mats 02/13/20 252.27 44642 02/24/20

864364277 Shop Towels/mats 02/13/20 170.12 44642 02/24/20

          Total 102: 1,011.15

142

142 Baker, Kylie TRAVELREI Evidence Management  
Training-OPOA-Bend

02/13/20 218.25 44640 02/20/20

          Total 142: 218.25

148

148 Banner Bank Mastercard 0715FEB202 Parks Dept Lunch Meeting 01/24/20 42.00 44561 02/06/20

0715FEB202 Mis-applied Payment  
Credit

01/24/20 22.78- 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Costa Sunglasses 01/24/20 199.00 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Police One-Training  
Skillman

01/24/20 495.00 44560 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Delta -Training Baker 01/24/20 413.60 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Allianz Travel-Training  
Baker

01/24/20 27.92 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Third Degree Comm-
Training Baker

01/24/20 375.00 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon-multi-fold towesl,  
Mega Roll Toilet Paper

01/24/20 40.48 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 TLO Transunion 01/24/20 50.00 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon 01/24/20 115.00 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 NW Leadership-Traiing 84-
7,2,8

01/24/20 1,050.00 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon-Forensics Source 01/24/20 111.76 44560 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon-Ergonomic Office  
Chair

01/24/20 113.99 44561 02/06/20

24



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     2

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2217FEB202 Amazon-Correction Tape 01/24/20 13.99 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon-Smead Blue Bar-
Style Color-Coded  
Alphabetic Label

01/24/20 29.68 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Inn at Seaside-Training  
Huxell

01/24/20 301.17 44561 02/06/20

2217FEB202 Amazon-Classic Leather  
Office Chair

01/24/20 67.99 44561 02/06/20

3132FEB20 Tarp for the Marina 02/01/20 169.99 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Association of Flood Plain  
Mngrs Membership

01/24/20 165.00 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Cop of Deed 01/24/20 3.00 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Gas for travel to Salem 01/24/20 35.39 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Electrial Code Book 01/24/20 19.70 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Hotel for Electrial Class 01/24/20 108.29 44561 02/06/20

5571FEB202 Gas for Travel From Salem 01/24/20 44.55 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 SMARSH Archiving Sub. 02/01/20 135.00 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 WWTP Supervisor Posting 02/01/20 200.00 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 Police Dept Supplies 02/01/20 87.22 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 Retirement Plaque  
Stensrud

02/01/20 71.09 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 GFOA Conference  
Registration

02/01/20 420.00 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 FCC Radio Licensing 02/01/20 477.50 44561 02/06/20

5919FEB20 FCC Radio Licsensing 02/01/20 477.50 44561 02/06/20

6564FEB202 Postage 01/24/20 25.50 44639 02/18/20

6564FEB202 Lunch Meeting 01/24/20 6.00 44639 02/18/20

7017FEB20 Pesticide Application  
Renewal

02/01/20 115.00 44561 02/06/20

7017FEB20 Tribal Nations-Painting for  
Library

02/01/20 219.00 44561 02/06/20

          Total 148: 6,203.53

182

182 Bert's Auto Salvage 40872 TOW 1972 Boat and  
Trailer

10/31/19 150.00 44643 02/24/20

          Total 182: 150.00

206

206 BJK Truck Parts X100021423: Sander/plow 01/21/20 64.08 44562 02/06/20

X100022775: Riverside Dr. Rd. Closure  
Sign

02/06/20 99.94 44644 02/24/20

          Total 206: 164.02

255

255 Broad Reach ARU0298999 Books for Library 01/15/20 35.98 44563 02/06/20

          Total 255: 35.98

293

293 Buttercreek Equipment, Inc. 01465 3710-Kabota 01/28/20 38.16 44564 02/06/20

25



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     3

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 293: 38.16

308

308 CALDERA, JACQUELINE TRAVELREI Leadership Class 01/31/20 41.25 44565 02/06/20

TRAVELREI Leadership Class 01/31/20 41.25 44565 02/06/20

          Total 308: 82.50

320

320 Canon Solutions America, Inc 4031724302 MAINTENANCE 01/24/20 100.74 44645 02/24/20

          Total 320: 100.74

351

351 Cascade Natural Gas Corp. 3033FEB202 82959 Draper St. 01/27/20 130.51 44566 02/06/20

4006FEB202 700 6th St. 01/27/20 165.01 44566 02/06/20

4006FEB202 700 6th St. 01/27/20 165.02 44566 02/06/20

4006FEB202 700 6th St. 01/27/20 165.01 44566 02/06/20

5627FEB202 822 6th St. 01/27/20 138.99 44566 02/06/20

7846FEB202 830 6th St. 01/27/20 297.46 44566 02/06/20

8476FEB202 1205 W 3RD St. 01/27/20 750.68 44566 02/06/20

          Total 351: 1,812.68

362

362 Center Point Large Print 1757000 Large Print Books for  
Library

02/01/20 140.22 44646 02/24/20

          Total 362: 140.22

367

367 CenturyLink 0453FEB202 Police Dept Phones 01/25/20 93.23 44567 02/06/20

          Total 367: 93.23

391

391 CI INFORMATION MANAGMEN 0093561 Onsite document shred 01/31/20 45.62 44568 02/06/20

0095887 Onsite document shred 01/31/20 91.82 44647 02/24/20

95258 Onsite document shred 01/31/20 45.91 44647 02/24/20

          Total 391: 183.35

427

427 Columbia Harvest Foods 04-1047029 Suppliles for Golf Well 01/17/20 28.77 44648 02/24/20

DOWNTOW Reimbursement for Sign  
Improvement-Downtown  
Revitalization Grant Prgm

01/31/20 14,985.00 44569 02/06/20

          Total 427: 15,013.77

435

435 Commercial Tire 251151 Chrysler 01/22/20 167.74 44649 02/24/20

26



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     4

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

251151 Chrysler 01/22/20 167.74 44649 02/24/20

251151 Chrysler 01/22/20 167.74 44649 02/24/20

251151 Chrysler 01/22/20 167.74 44649 02/24/20

251355 Snow tire change over 01/30/20 63.00 44570 02/06/20

251826 Battery-2012 Dodge  
Charger

02/14/20 193.94 44649 02/24/20

          Total 435: 927.90

478

478 Creative Product Source, Inc. CPI083587 Coloring Books for Library 01/27/20 206.61 44571 02/06/20

          Total 478: 206.61

484

484 Crown Paper & Janitorial 276316 Marina - Janitorial Supplies 01/31/20 124.76 44572 02/06/20

          Total 484: 124.76

485

485 CRST Expedited 193231FEB2 Refund Overpmt Ramon  
Rico

02/01/20 215.00 44573 02/06/20

          Total 485: 215.00

488

488 Crystal Springs 9262940020 Water for Police  
Department

02/05/20 48.00 44650 02/24/20

          Total 488: 48.00

536

536 Dell Marketing L.P. 1036662414 Office Lincense for PD 01/08/20 278.78 44651 02/24/20

          Total 536: 278.78

550

550 DEQ - Dept. of Environmental Q WQDFC20-0 Lind Road 01/17/20 985.00 44575 02/06/20

          Total 550: 985.00

577

577 DIVCO SCPAY8029 HVAC Maintenance - City  
Hall

02/01/20 484.50 44652 02/24/20

SCPAY8029 HVAC Maintenance -  
Public Works

02/01/20 140.50 44652 02/24/20

SCPAY8029 HVAC Maintenance -  
Sewer Plant

02/01/20 340.00 44652 02/24/20

          Total 577: 965.00

609

609 Duke's Auto Plus 12666 Auto Repairs 02/04/20 495.00 44653 02/24/20

27



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     5

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 609: 495.00

628

628 East Oregonian 65253 RECRUITING-WWTP  
Supervisor

01/24/20 747.46 44578 02/06/20

65301 PUBLIC NOTICE 01/25/20 278.66 44578 02/06/20

          Total 628: 1,026.12

635

635 Eastern Oregon Telecom, LLC 8743FEB202 Marina Internet 02/01/20 303.80 44579 02/06/20

8743FEB202 Police Dept. Internet 02/01/20 274.34 44579 02/06/20

8743FEB202 Shop Internet 02/01/20 64.05 44579 02/06/20

8743FEB202 City Hall Internet 02/01/20 383.48 44579 02/06/20

8743FEB202 Library Internet 02/01/20 300.69 44579 02/06/20

8743FEB202 Waste Water Treatment  
Telephone

02/01/20 337.00 44579 02/06/20

          Total 635: 1,663.36

674

674 EOTEC TPA2019 tourism Promotion  
Assessment

01/30/20 9,952.86 44580 02/06/20

          Total 674: 9,952.86

720

720 FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 0841375 Water meters 01/09/20 1,874.88 44582 02/06/20

          Total 720: 1,874.88

814

814 Gerry Butler 02112020 Books for Library 02/11/20 30.00 44655 02/24/20

          Total 814: 30.00

854

854 Gordon's Electric Inc. W12804 ER Repair Intertie Well 01/22/20 12,988.61 44583 02/06/20

W12946 Check pump #2 at  
Wildwood Lane Lift Station

02/13/20 105.00 44656 02/24/20

          Total 854: 13,093.61

856

856 Gotcha Covered 137727 Cleaning Services 02/05/20 443.84 44584 02/06/20

137727 Cleaning Services 02/05/20 383.98 44584 02/06/20

137727 Cleaning Services 02/05/20 383.98 44584 02/06/20

137727 Cleaning Services 02/05/20 248.20 44584 02/06/20

          Total 856: 1,460.00

28



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     6

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

905

905 H.D. Fowler Company I5371293 Water Dept Supplies  
Meters etc

01/16/20 159.60 44586 02/06/20

I5375175 Water Dept Supplies  
Meters etc

01/23/20 199.00 44586 02/06/20

          Total 905: 358.60

911

911 Hagerman Inc. 1-22401 WW Vac Truck 02/11/20 169.74 44657 02/24/20

          Total 911: 169.74

960

960 Heller & Sons Dist., Inc. 215083 Marina Fuel Tank Repair 01/16/20 473.26 44658 02/24/20

215089 Marina Fuel Tank Repair 01/31/20 221.45 44658 02/24/20

24532 Gasoline for Police Cars 01/31/20 2,291.27 44658 02/24/20

24533 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

01/31/20 354.44 44658 02/24/20

24533 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

01/31/20 578.58 44658 02/24/20

24533 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

01/31/20 229.35 44658 02/24/20

24533 Gas for Public Works  
Vehicles

01/31/20 575.10 44658 02/24/20

58917 Golf Well Oil 01/27/20 47.76 44587 02/06/20

          Total 960: 4,771.21

966

966 Hermiston Auto Parts, Inc. 597011 Parts for the Spray Truck  
#14

01/17/20 22.78 44588 02/06/20

597014 Parts for the Spray Truck  
#14

01/17/20 13.90 44588 02/06/20

597021 Tools for the water dept 01/17/20 56.48 44588 02/06/20

597113 Fuel Pump for On-Call  
Truck #19

01/21/20 113.76 44588 02/06/20

597113 Fuel Pump for On-Call  
Truck #19

01/21/20 113.76 44588 02/06/20

597113 Fuel Pump for On-Call  
Truck #19

01/21/20 113.75 44588 02/06/20

597124 Hose Clamp 01/21/20 2.47 44588 02/06/20

597128 Silverado and F250  
Maintenance

01/21/20 12.98 44588 02/06/20

597315 Pliers 01/27/20 27.99 44588 02/06/20

597356 Glow Plug 01/28/20 12.73 44588 02/06/20

597408 Battery replacement  
unit#114 PD

01/29/20 217.72 44588 02/06/20

597425 Battery Core Credit for Unit  
#114-PD

01/30/20 18.00- 44588 02/06/20

597431 PPE For Sand Blasting 01/30/20 32.43 44588 02/06/20

597432 Parts Cleaner for Waste  
Water

01/30/20 32.28 44588 02/06/20

597445 Filter 01/30/20 17.99 44588 02/06/20

597490 Napa Gear 80W 01/31/20 57.48 44659 02/24/20 29



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     7

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

597494 Push Pin Removal Plier 01/31/20 29.99 44659 02/24/20

815572 Fix On-Call Truck #19-Vac  
Pump

01/16/20 57.62 44588 02/06/20

          Total 966: 918.11

974

974 HERMISTON IRRIGATION DIS 2020-1406 2020 Assessment 02/10/20 285.00 44660 02/24/20

          Total 974: 285.00

1012

1012 Home Depot Credit Services 1051742 Marina Supplies 01/17/20 308.46 44589 02/06/20

2043944 Well house 01/16/20 215.60 44589 02/06/20

2100240 Marina Supplies 12/27/19 50.92 44589 02/06/20

3042305 Heaters for the library 12/26/19 149.91 44589 02/06/20

3101400 Marina Supplies 01/15/20 254.82 44589 02/06/20

6100016 Gopher Bombs 12/23/19 13.94 44589 02/06/20

9043379 Led for Water Shop 01/09/20 465.00 44589 02/06/20

          Total 1012: 1,458.65

1024

1024 HORN,ESMERALDA TRAVELEXP PER DIEM GOV TASK  
FORCE

01/22/20 352.75 44590 02/06/20

          Total 1024: 352.75

1060

1060 Ingram 43639227 Library Books 01/21/20 16.80 44591 02/06/20

43639228 Library Books 01/21/20 51.57 44591 02/06/20

43748535 Library Books 01/28/20 49.78 44591 02/06/20

43820791 Library Books 02/03/20 17.99- 44591 02/06/20

43844532 Library Books 02/04/20 17.40 44591 02/06/20

43844533 Library Books 02/04/20 141.05 44591 02/06/20

4384531 Library Books 02/04/20 17.39 44591 02/06/20

43926891 Library Books 02/11/20 14.97 44661 02/24/20

43926892 Library Books 02/11/20 16.20 44661 02/24/20

44010696 Library Books 02/18/20 16.19 44661 02/24/20

          Total 1060: 323.36

1068

1068 Intermountain ESD 598T066630 Key board and monitors for  
Marina

01/15/20 229.87 44592 02/06/20

598T066654 Computer for the PD 01/08/20 800.04 44592 02/06/20

598T066763 Monitors for the Library 01/29/20 259.98 44662 02/24/20

          Total 1068: 1,289.89

1089

1089 J U B Engineers, Inc. 131590 Lind Road Improvements 02/11/20 22,481.83 44663 02/24/20

131649 Phase 1 Construction

30



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     8

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

Management Services 02/15/20 13,996.57 44663 02/24/20

131652 Development Engineering  
Reviews

02/15/20 3,037.83 44663 02/24/20

          Total 1089: 39,516.23

1099

1099 James C. Fulper dba Health Opt 87811 DOT Physical-Mendoza 01/17/20 95.00 44593 02/06/20

          Total 1099: 95.00

1108

1108 JESSE RODRIGUEZ CONSTR 6 City of Umatilla Industrial  
Discharge Facility

02/03/20 181,702.70 44594 02/06/20

          Total 1108: 181,702.70

1112

1112 Jimmy's Johns Portable Toilets L 10843 Marina & RV Park - 2 Units 02/01/20 185.00 44664 02/24/20

          Total 1112: 185.00

1142

1142 Jordan Ramis PC 165757 Legal Services 01/29/20 3,503.50 44595 02/06/20

165758 Legal Services 01/29/20 450.00 44595 02/06/20

165758 Legal Services 01/29/20 22.50 44595 02/06/20

          Total 1142: 3,976.00

1187

1187 Kids Reference Co. KRC01-8908 Books for Library 01/27/20 209.21 44666 02/24/20

KRC11-8679 Books for Library 11/22/19 153.82 44596 02/06/20

          Total 1187: 363.03

1189

1189 KIE Supply Corp 2017422 WWTP supplies 01/21/20 8.56 44597 02/06/20

2017483 WWTP supplies 01/22/20 3.16 44597 02/06/20

2017487 WWTP supplies 01/22/20 55.49 44597 02/06/20

          Total 1189: 67.21

1204

1204 KOHU/KQFM RADIO 871-00006-0 HOLIDAY GREETING 12/31/19 85.00 44667 02/24/20

871-00006-0 HOLIDAY GREETING 12/31/19 85.00 44667 02/24/20

          Total 1204: 170.00

1211

1211 Krogh, Theresa WEDDINGSJ Weddings 01/31/20 50.00 44598 02/06/20

          Total 1211: 50.00

31



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     9

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

1221

1221 Kuo Testing Labs, Inc. 20A0015 TRCI Lab Tests 01/15/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20A0016 TRCI Lab Tests 02/15/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20A0017 TRCI Lab Tests 01/15/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20A0140 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 01/21/20 85.10 44599 02/06/20

20B0043 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 02/05/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20B0044 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 02/05/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20B0080 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 02/05/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

20B0081 TRCI Lab Tests TBR 02/05/20 85.10 44668 02/24/20

          Total 1221: 680.80

1335

1335 MagazineLine 2020SUBSC Subscription for Library 02/21/20 44.95 44669 02/24/20

          Total 1335: 44.95

1340

1340 Mail Finance N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 1.55 44670 02/24/20

N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 6.19 44670 02/24/20

N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 6.19 44670 02/24/20

N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 183.44 44670 02/24/20

N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 183.44 44670 02/24/20

N8150359 Postage Meter Annual  
Rental

02/10/20 6.19 44670 02/24/20

          Total 1340: 387.00

1362

1362 Martin Business Systems 15019 Checks for Common  
Account

01/14/20 200.38 44671 02/24/20

          Total 1362: 200.38

1509

1509 MPH Industries 6010229 Radar Unit Police Dept. 01/14/20 1,243.00 44603 02/06/20

          Total 1509: 1,243.00

1561

1561 Norco Inc. 28466066 Cylinder Rental 01/31/20 43.12 44672 02/24/20

28466066 Cylinder Rental 01/31/20 43.12 44672 02/24/20

          Total 1561: 86.24

1580

1580 NW Farm Supply Inc. C109849 Supplies 02/13/20 57.67 44673 02/24/20

D80562 riverside drive road closure  
sign

02/06/20 11.88 44673 02/24/20

32



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     10

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 1580: 69.55

1587

1587 OAMR 02156 Conference Registration -  
Nanci Sandoval

02/18/20 150.00 44674 02/24/20

          Total 1587: 150.00

1628

1628 Oregon Assoc Chiefs of Police 236 Dues-Wright 01/08/20 150.00 44606 02/06/20

285 Dues-Huxel 01/08/20 225.00 44606 02/06/20

378 Dues-Tovey 01/08/20 150.00 44606 02/06/20

437 Dues-Kennedy 01/08/20 150.00 44606 02/06/20

          Total 1628: 675.00

1629

1629 Oregon Assoc of Water Util 28152 Cert Renewal-Tassie, Horn 01/29/20 570.00 44607 02/06/20

28180 Annual M&T Conference-
Coleman, Harrington

01/29/20 325.00 44607 02/06/20

28180 Annual M&T Conference-
Coleman, Harrington

01/29/20 325.00 44607 02/06/20

          Total 1629: 1,220.00

1636

1636 Oregon Dept of Revenue STATEASSE State Court Assessments 02/01/20 25,669.12 44608 02/06/20

          Total 1636: 25,669.12

1643

1643 Oregon Library Association 11657 OLA Membership Dues -  
Sotelo

02/07/20 360.00 44675 02/24/20

11663 OLA Conference  
Registration-Strong

02/07/20 360.00 44675 02/24/20

          Total 1643: 720.00

1674

1674 Owen Equipment Co. 00194062 Street Equipment 02/05/20 130.45 44676 02/24/20

194018 Street Equipment 02/04/20 776.04 44676 02/24/20

          Total 1674: 906.49

1676

1676 OXARC Inc. 30867404 Chlorine Cylinders-Port 01/13/20 935.00 44611 02/06/20

30867405 Chlorine Cylinders-Golf 01/13/20 935.00 44611 02/06/20

30867408 Chlorine Cylinders-Intertie 01/13/20 935.00 44611 02/06/20

30867409 Chlorine Cylinders-
McFarland

01/13/20 935.00 44611 02/06/20

30872090 Safety Supplies 01/27/20 204.85 44611 02/06/20

33



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     11

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 1676: 3,944.85

1680

1680 PACIFIC AERIAL SERVICES, I 2212 Insulated Bucket Truck  
Unit 23

02/05/20 310.00 44677 02/24/20

          Total 1680: 310.00

1684

1684 Pacific Power 0010FEB202 820 6th St. 01/17/20 97.49 44612 02/06/20

0013FEB202 Highway 395 & 730 Interti  
Well

01/17/20 2,282.27 44612 02/06/20

0021FEB202 Lift Pumps 01/29/20 7,769.29 44612 02/06/20

0039FEB202 McFarland Well 01/28/20 1,564.49 44612 02/06/20

0047FEB202 Electric Svs 01/30/20 269.31 44678 02/24/20

0054FEB202 City Pk Rest Rooms 12/25/19 283.38 44612 02/06/20

0062FEB202 Shop Complex 01/17/20 27.81 44612 02/06/20

0070FEB202 8th & F SE Corner 01/17/20 199.46 44612 02/06/20

0088FEB202 8th & E St SS Park 01/17/20 145.18 44612 02/06/20

0096FEB202 6th & A St. 01/24/20 17.87 44612 02/06/20

0104FEB202 Street Lights 01/21/20 2,338.33 44612 02/06/20

0112FEB202 800 6th St. 01/17/20 51.59 44612 02/06/20

0112FEB202 800 6th St. 01/17/20 272.34 44612 02/06/20

0112FEB202 800 6th St. 01/17/20 272.34 44612 02/06/20

0112FEB202 800 6th St. 01/17/20 272.34 44612 02/06/20

0120FEB202 632 D St. 01/17/20 830.29 44612 02/06/20

0146FEB202 Bud Draper Dr. 01/17/20 3,367.29 44612 02/06/20

0153FEB202 Water Booster Station 01/17/20 1,425.38 44612 02/06/20

0161FEB202 Water Tank Port 01/17/20 3,666.33 44612 02/06/20

0179FEB202 285 Radar Rd. 01/29/20 638.21 44612 02/06/20

0187FEB202 Div 7 Naches Ave. Lift 01/17/20 30.67 44612 02/06/20

0377FEB202 Bath House Marina 01/24/20 923.62 44612 02/06/20

0385FEB202 Fish Cleaning Sation 01/24/20 19.42 44612 02/06/20

0393FEB202 West End Comfort Station 01/24/20 19.00 44612 02/06/20

0401FEB202 15 Hp Pump Marina 01/24/20 99.34 44612 02/06/20

0419FEB202 Quincy Ave N 2nd 01/24/20 292.75 44612 02/06/20

0427FEB202 Marina Park 01/24/20 1,491.14 44612 02/06/20

0435FEB202 1710 Quincy St. 01/24/20 755.39 44612 02/06/20

0443FEB20 Marina Street Lights 01/15/20 194.32 44612 02/06/20

0443FEB202 Umatilla Marina Street  
Lights

02/13/20 194.15 44678 02/24/20

0476FEB202 ABT 30322 Highway 730 01/24/20 25.27 44612 02/06/20

0500FEB202 129 Walla Walla St. 01/17/20 18.59 44612 02/06/20

          Total 1684: 29,854.65

1715

1715 Pea Ridge Embroidery 36299 Coat-Stockdale 02/06/20 99.48 44679 02/24/20

          Total 1715: 99.48

34



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     12

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

1737

1737 Pet Rescue 175 Dog Impounds 02/20/20 1,015.00 44680 02/24/20

          Total 1737: 1,015.00

1791

1791 PRO RENTAL & SALES, INC. 22-1152214 Compactor double drum 01/23/20 128.37 44614 02/06/20

          Total 1791: 128.37

1818

1818 Quill Corporation 4066584 Ofice Supplies 01/16/20 30.08 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 5.98 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 12.05 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 18.03 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 18.03 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 12.05 44615 02/06/20

4066584 Office Supplies 01/16/20 1.77 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Ofice Supplies 01/16/20 18.77 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 3.73 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 7.52 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 11.25 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 11.25 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 7.52 44615 02/06/20

4092274 Office Supplies 01/16/20 1.11 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Ofice Supplies 01/24/20 46.81 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 9.30 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 18.75 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 28.05 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 28.05 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 18.75 44615 02/06/20

4295809 Office Supplies 01/24/20 2.75 44615 02/06/20

4404618 Ofice Supplies 02/01/20 15.95 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 3.17 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 6.39 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 9.56 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 9.56 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 6.39 44681 02/24/20

4404618 Office Supplies 02/01/20 .95 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Ofice Supplies 01/31/20 49.63 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 9.86 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 19.88 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 29.74 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 29.74 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 19.88 44681 02/24/20

4469775 Office Supplies 01/31/20 2.92 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Ofice Supplies 02/03/20 74.29 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 14.76 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 29.76 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 44.52 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 44.52 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 29.76 44681 02/24/20

4478474 Office Supplies 02/03/20 4.37 44681 02/24/20
35



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     13

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

4478476 Ofice Supplies 02/03/20 299.31 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 59.47 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 119.92 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 179.39 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 179.39 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 119.92 44681 02/24/20

4478476 Office Supplies 02/03/20 17.55 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Ofice Supplies 01/31/20 8.53 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 1.70 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 3.42 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 5.11 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 5.11 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 3.42 44681 02/24/20

4503511 Office Supplies 01/31/20 .50 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Ofice Supplies 02/04/20 77.78 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 15.45 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 31.16 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 46.61 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 46.61 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 31.16 44681 02/24/20

4538308 Office Supplies 02/04/20 4.57 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Ofice Supplies 02/07/20 80.11 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 15.92 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 32.10 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 48.02 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 48.02 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 32.10 44681 02/24/20

4640814 Office Supplies 02/07/20 4.69 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Ofice Supplies 02/07/20 89.33 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 17.75 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 35.79 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 53.54 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 53.54 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 35.79 44681 02/24/20

4648789 Office Supplies 02/07/20 5.25 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Ofice Supplies 02/10/20 12.00 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 2.38 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 4.81 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 7.19 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 7.19 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 4.81 44681 02/24/20

4675049 Office Supplies 02/10/20 .70 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Ofice Supplies 02/12/20 121.63 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 24.17 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 48.73 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 72.90 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 72.90 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 48.73 44681 02/24/20

4747638 Office Supplies 02/12/20 7.12 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 67.13 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 13.30 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 26.81 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 40.11 44681 02/24/20
36



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     14

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 40.11 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 26.81 44681 02/24/20

4784453 Office Supplies 02/12/20 3.93 44681 02/24/20

          Total 1818: 3,228.69

1849

1849 Recorded Books, LLC 76601326 Books on Tape for Library 01/30/20 152.99 44682 02/24/20

          Total 1849: 152.99

1912

1912 Ross Machine & Steel Sales, Inc I53062 Flat Metal 01/23/20 23.70 44618 02/06/20

          Total 1912: 23.70

1977

1977 Seder Architecture + Urban Des,  #5-3 Umatilla Business Center 01/24/20 5,062.86 44619 02/06/20

#5-3 Umatilla Business Center 01/24/20 5,062.86 44619 02/06/20

          Total 1977: 10,125.72

1981

1981 SEITZ, BRANDON EXPENSER Reimbursement for travel  
to Salem

01/30/20 82.50 44620 02/06/20

          Total 1981: 82.50

2039

2039 Smart Apple Media ARU0299963 Library Books 01/30/20 89.95 44623 02/06/20

          Total 2039: 89.95

2059

2059 Smitty's Ace Hardware 620141 Chainsaw Repair 01/10/20 92.52 44624 02/06/20

620142 Pole Saw Repair 01/10/20 19.99 44624 02/06/20

620422 Ice Melt for Marina 01/15/20 91.96 44624 02/06/20

620948 Streets supplies 01/23/20 68.19 44624 02/06/20

621156 Supplies 01/27/20 31.08 44624 02/06/20

621343 Supplies-Street 01/29/20 14.76 44624 02/06/20

621513 Graffiti Removal Supplies 01/31/20 61.97 44624 02/06/20

621631 marking supplies 02/02/20 62.48 44686 02/24/20

622141 Marking Paint 02/11/20 47.44 44686 02/24/20

622297 Straps for Equipment 02/13/20 33.98 44686 02/24/20

622371 Supplies 02/14/20 24.94 44686 02/24/20

622654 PD Sink Install 02/19/20 71.70 44686 02/24/20

622672 PD Sink Install 02/19/20 10.98 44686 02/24/20

622673 PD Sink Install 02/19/20 25.57- 44686 02/24/20

622790 Graffiti Removal Supplies 02/21/20 34.75 44686 02/24/20

          Total 2059: 641.17

37



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     15

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2067

2067 SOTELO, SUSANA CKREQFEB2 Library Supplies 02/09/20 54.29 44687 02/24/20

          Total 2067: 54.29

2076

2076 Specks Printing 7692 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

02/04/20 32.50 44688 02/24/20

7692 Printed Forms and  
Supplies

02/04/20 32.50 44688 02/24/20

7693 Business Cards-Skillman 02/04/20 65.00 44688 02/24/20

          Total 2076: 130.00

2138

2138 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 8636379687 Library Books 01/07/20 39.95 44626 02/06/20

          Total 2138: 39.95

2148

2148 Talos Engineering, Inc. 1445 Cellular Texting System 01/31/20 60.00 44689 02/24/20

1449 Golf Booster Flow Meter 01/31/20 2,954.01 44689 02/24/20

          Total 2148: 3,014.01

2209

2209 TMG SERVICES 0044723-IN WATER DEPARTMENT  
MAINTENANCE

01/30/20 2,430.62 44691 02/24/20

0044724-IN WATER DEPARTMENT  
MAINTENANCE

01/30/20 2,189.62 44691 02/24/20

          Total 2209: 4,620.24

2217

2217 Tonkon Torp, LLP 1596572 SIP Agreement w/County 01/15/20 11,710.00 44628 02/06/20

          Total 2217: 11,710.00

2240

2240 Tri-City Herald 1847375 Advertising 02/24/20 632.60 44692 02/24/20

          Total 2240: 632.60

2264

2264 Umatilla Chamber of Commerce HOTELTAX2 Motel Tax payments 4th  
QTR 2019

01/31/20 4,868.68 44630 02/06/20

HOTELTAX2 Motel Tax payments 4th  
QTR 2019

01/31/20 5,250.00 44630 02/06/20

          Total 2264: 10,118.68

2273

2273 Umatilla County Finance Dept COUNTYAS County Assessment 02/01/20 3,185.50 44631 02/06/20

38



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     16

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2273: 3,185.50

2281

2281 Umatilla Elect. Coop. Assoc. 4907FEB202 Electric 02/01/20 52.54 44693 02/24/20

6190FEB202 Electric 02/01/20 412.01 44693 02/24/20

6190FEB202 Street Lights 02/01/20 70.00 44693 02/24/20

7216FEB202 Electric 02/01/20 43.18 44693 02/24/20

7216FEB202 Electric 02/01/20 27.39 44693 02/24/20

          Total 2281: 605.12

2291

2291 Umatilla School District OPENGYMF Open Gym Facility Use 02/05/20 300.00 44632 02/06/20

          Total 2291: 300.00

2293

2293 Unifirst Corporation 1430257862- Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

12/27/19 22.89 44634 02/06/20

1430257862- Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

12/27/19 35.46 44634 02/06/20

1430257862- Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

12/27/19 35.45 44634 02/06/20

1430259953 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/24/20 42.20 44634 02/06/20

1430259953 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/24/20 65.38 44634 02/06/20

1430259953 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/24/20 65.38 44634 02/06/20

1430260457 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/31/20 42.20 44634 02/06/20

1430260457 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/31/20 65.38 44634 02/06/20

1430260457 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

01/31/20 65.38 44634 02/06/20

1430260960 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/07/20 44.72 44695 02/24/20

1430260960 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/07/20 69.28 44695 02/24/20

1430260960 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/07/20 69.29 44695 02/24/20

1430261469 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/14/20 44.72 44695 02/24/20

1430261469 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/14/20 69.28 44695 02/24/20

1430261469 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/14/20 69.29 44695 02/24/20

1430261983 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/21/20 44.72 44695 02/24/20

1430261983 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/21/20 69.28 44695 02/24/20

1430261983 Bldg Maint/Supplies  
CH/Library

02/21/20 69.29 44695 02/24/20

39



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     17

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2293: 989.59

2307

2307 UPS 84WV8020 Police Postage 01/11/20 28.71 44635 02/06/20

84WV8050 Fee on Postage for PD 02/01/20 35.32 44696 02/24/20

          Total 2307: 64.03

2314

2314 USA Bluebook Inc. 142741 Filter Paper 02/12/20 63.50 44697 02/24/20

144065 Hach HQd Field Kit-Case 02/13/20 160.00 44697 02/24/20

          Total 2314: 223.50

2337

2337 Verizon Wireless 9846418566 Water Dept Lines 01/15/20 85.64 44636 02/06/20

9847537851 Cell Phone Administrator 02/09/20 80.02 44698 02/24/20

9847537851 Public Works Phones 02/09/20 133.32 44698 02/24/20

9847537851 Public Works Phones 02/09/20 133.32 44698 02/24/20

9847537851 Police Cell Phones 02/09/20 1,123.96 44698 02/24/20

          Total 2337: 1,556.26

2401

2401 Western States Equipment Co. IN001218501 Perform PM-PM2-WWTP 02/06/20 3,030.77 44699 02/24/20

IN001218538 Perform PM1-PM2-Water 02/06/20 5,370.21 44699 02/24/20

SC201460 Parts-WWTP 01/27/20 2,925.87 44699 02/24/20

SC201460 Part-Water Dept 01/27/20 5,191.47 44699 02/24/20

SC201460 Environmental Recovery  
Charge

01/27/20 141.82 44699 02/24/20

SC201460 Environmental Recovery  
Charge

01/27/20 141.82 44699 02/24/20

          Total 2401: 16,801.96

2421

2421 Wildcat Electric, LLC 5015 Installing outlet in shop 01/22/20 473.27 44637 02/06/20

          Total 2421: 473.27

2461

2461 Wright, Bill TRAVELREI Evidence Management  
Training-OPOA Bend

02/13/20 218.25 44641 02/20/20

          Total 2461: 218.25

2504

2504 Mount's Lock & Key 240980 Install and program 2 alarm  
locks

01/23/20 768.25 44602 02/06/20

          Total 2504: 768.25

40



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     18

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

2541

2541 FCS Group 3034-219120 Water Utility 12/13/19 3,995.04 44654 02/24/20

3034-219120 WW Utility 12/13/19 2,943.71 44654 02/24/20

3034-219120 Parks System 12/13/19 660.00 44654 02/24/20

3034-219120 School District 12/13/19 110.00 44654 02/24/20

3034-220010 Rate Study 01/17/20 4,166.87 44581 02/06/20

3034-220010 Rate Study 01/17/20 5,051.88 44581 02/06/20

3034-220010 Rate Study 01/17/20 875.00 44581 02/06/20

3034-220020 Water Utility 02/14/20 6,542.50 44654 02/24/20

3034-220020 WW Utility 02/14/20 6,542.50 44654 02/24/20

3034-220020 Construction Excise Tax 02/14/20 218.75 44654 02/24/20

          Total 2541: 31,106.25

2592

2592 Johnson Economics 3018 Community Development  
Study

10/31/19 960.00 44665 02/24/20

          Total 2592: 960.00

2615

2615 Shilhanek, Carol CISCONFER Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

02/19/20 19.42 44685 02/24/20

CISCONFER Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

02/19/20 19.43 44685 02/24/20

CISCONFER Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

02/19/20 16.65 44685 02/24/20

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

01/31/20 75.31 44622 02/06/20

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

01/31/20 64.56 44622 02/06/20

TRAVELREI Travel Reimbursement-CIS  
Conference

01/31/20 75.31 44622 02/06/20

          Total 2615: 270.68

2638

2638 Rosales, Pablo 191603REST Restitution-191603 02/01/20 20.00 44617 02/06/20

          Total 2638: 20.00

2695

2695 Umpqua Research Company T001507 Lab Testing-Coliforms  
Marina

01/27/20 30.00 44633 02/06/20

T001508 Lab Testing-Coliforms 01/27/20 240.00 44633 02/06/20

T001534 Lab Testing-Coliforms 01/31/20 30.00 44694 02/24/20

          Total 2695: 300.00

2719

2719 Oregon Media LLC 5337-R Eastern Oregon Visitor  
Guide

01/21/20 1,600.00 44609 02/06/20

41



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     19

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2719: 1,600.00

2721

2721 Phillips, Sheila 622CHENO Utility Refund-Final Billing 01/30/20 21.66 44613 02/06/20

          Total 2721: 21.66

2722

2722 Dickmeier, Kaylene & James 2599BLUEJA Final Biling-Utility Refund 01/30/20 19.83 44576 02/06/20

          Total 2722: 19.83

2723

2723 T Mobile 8369FEB202 Library phones 01/21/20 20.52 44627 02/06/20

          Total 2723: 20.52

2724

2724 Sterling Properties 185ELMONT Utility Refund 01/31/20 64.53 44625 02/06/20

          Total 2724: 64.53

2725

2725 OWLA 2020DUES Member Spring  
Conference Registration  
Fee & Dues

01/30/20 25.00 44610 02/06/20

2020DUES Member Spreing 2020  
Conference Registration  
Fee & Dues

01/30/20 175.00 44610 02/06/20

          Total 2725: 200.00

2726

2726 Northwest Clerks Institute 2020CONFE 2020 Conference-Sandoval 02/04/20 1,200.00 44605 02/06/20

          Total 2726: 1,200.00

2727

2727 Dynalectric CHK#125651 Overpayment PDX65PH3 02/06/20 269.55 44577 02/06/20

          Total 2727: 269.55

2728

2728 Richards Corner Creek 193092KEN Overpayment-Kenneth  
Ross 193092

02/01/20 215.00 44616 02/06/20

          Total 2728: 215.00

2729

2729 Nadir, Mohammad 200041NADI Overpayment-Mohammad  
Nadir

02/01/20 265.00 44604 02/06/20

42



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     20

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2729: 265.00

2730

2730 Grajeda, Carlos 200090CARL Overpayment-Carlos  
Grajeda 200090

02/01/20 500.00 44585 02/06/20

          Total 2730: 500.00

2731

2731 Milan Logistics Inc. 193140DAVI Overpayment-David M  
Kelly 193140

02/01/20 215.00 44601 02/06/20

          Total 2731: 215.00

2732

2732 Shergill and Sons 200112PAUL Overpayment-Paul B  
Sisemore

02/01/20 240.00 44621 02/06/20

          Total 2732: 240.00

2733

2733 Mag Carriers LLC 200178TOM Overpayment- Tommy L  
Funderburke 200178

02/01/20 215.00 44600 02/06/20

          Total 2733: 215.00

2734

2734 Trillium Roadways 200189ADA Overpayment-200189  
Adam Allinour

02/01/20 440.00 44629 02/06/20

          Total 2734: 440.00

2735

2735 Department of Transporation PM230A010 Land Purchase-Surplus at  
Umatilla River Rd.

02/06/20 25,375.00 44574 02/06/20

PM230A010 Land Purchase-Surplus at  
Umatilla River Rd.

02/06/20 1,000.00 44638 02/06/20

          Total 2735: 26,375.00

2736

2736 Tenorio, Fred 389DARKCA Final Billing-Utility Refund 02/01/20 15.51 44690 02/24/20

          Total 2736: 15.51

2737

2737 Robertson, Zachary UTILITYREF Final Billing-1331 7th St. 02/24/20 73.12 44683 02/24/20

          Total 2737: 73.12

2738

2738 Seventh Street Vinyl 867260 City Decals 02/19/20 870.00 44684 02/24/20

43



City of Umatilla Paid Invoice Report - Council Page:     21

Check issue dates: 2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 Feb 24, 2020  03:36PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2738: 870.00

          Grand Totals:  497,966.16

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

44



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Court Report - February

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Theresa Krogh

Phone Number:
5419223226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
No

Previously Presented:
NA

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
February Court Report.pdf

Summary Statement:
Approval

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 4: Increase Public Involvement, Create a Culture of Transparency with the Public, and Enhance Cultural
Diversity.

45

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/543364/February_Court_Report.pdf


46



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:

Community Development Block Grant
Resolution No. 44-2020, 45-2020 and 46-2020 

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
N/A

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
N/A

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
02/18/2020

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 44-2020 LEP.docx
2020.1.30_Umatilla_LEP.doc
RES 45-2020 FAIR HOUSING RESOLUTION.docx
RES 46-2020 2020.1.30_Umatilla_Section3Plan.docx

47

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538810/RES_44-2020_LEP.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538814/2020.1.30_Umatilla_LEP.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538812/RES_45-2020_FAIR_HOUSING_RESOLUTION.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538816/RES_46-2020_2020.1.30_Umatilla_Section3Plan.pdf


Summary Statement:
The attached Resolutions all relate to the City's Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
applications.
1. The first resolution adopts a Language Access Plan (LAP) for Limited English Speaking Persons
(LEP).
2. The second resolution is a Fair Housing Resolution.
3. The third resolution adopts a Section 3 Plan to comply with 24 CFP, Part 135 of the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development Section 3. 
 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

48



RESOLUTION NO. 44-2020

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A LANGUAGE ACCESS PLAN FOR LIMITED 
ENGLISH PROFICIENCY PERSONS IN THE CITY OF UMATILLA

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla wishes to be in accordance with Title VI non-discrimination 
laws regarding the provision of appropriate access to services and activities provided by federal 
agencies and recipients of federal assistance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla is applying for Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
funding through the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program; and

WHEREAS, Business Oregon has provided guidance for the adoption of a Language Access Plan 
(LAP) for Limited English Speaking Persons (LEP).

NOW, THEREFORE, City resolves as follows:

1. The City of Umatilla has prepared and is adopting its Language Access Plan (LAP) related to 
two 2020 CDBG applications for final design of water and sewer utility extension to the Power 
City area and Brownell area located behind the ODOT weigh station. 

2. City Manager David Stockdale has been named in the LAP as the LAP Coordinator.

3. The LAP will be updated as new Census Data regarding LEPs is presented and/or new CDBG 
or another Federal grant is awarded and requires the LAP to be updated or revised. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2020.

________________________________________
MARY DEDRICK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

______________________________________________
NANCI SANDOVAL, CITY RECORDER

49



1

FOUR-FACTOR ANALYSIS AND 
LANGUAGE ACCESS PLAN

FOR LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY PERSONS
IN THE CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

City of Umatilla

700 6th St
Umatilla, OR 97882

March 2020

Contents
I. Introduction ................................................................................................... 2
II.      Four Factor Analysis ....................................................................................... 2
III.    Language Assistance ....................................................................................... 6
IV.   Staff Training.................................................................................................. 6
V.    Translation of Documents................................................................................. 7
IV.    Monitoring ..................................................................................................... 7
VII.  Dissemination of the LAP ................................................................................ 7

50



2

I. Introduction 

Purpose:  
In compliance with Executive Order 13166 and Title IV of the Civil Rights Act, The City of 
Umatilla has developed the following Language Access Plan (LAP)/Four Factor Analysis for 
Limited English Proficiency (LEP) persons. This Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Plan to 
ensure that LEP persons living in the Umatilla area receive meaningful access to federally 
assisted programs and services.   

History:  
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 is the federal law which protects individuals from 
discrimination on the basis of their race, color, or national origin in programs that receive federal 
financial assistance.  In certain situations, failure to ensure that persons who have limited English 
proficiency can effectively participate in, or benefit from, federally assisted programs may 
violate Title VI’s prohibition against national origin discrimination.

Persons who, as a result of national origin, do not speak English as their primary language and 
who have limited ability to speak, read, write, or understand English may be entitled to language 
assistance under Title VI in order to receive a particular service, benefit, or encounter.

Definition of LEP person: LEP persons are who, as a result of national origin, do not speak 
English as their primary language and who have a limited ability to speak, read, write, or 
understand.  For purposes of Title VI and the LEP Guidance, persons may be entitled to language 
assistance with respect to a particular service, benefit, or encounter.

Methodology: 
The methodology recommended by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) to properly prepare a Limited English Proficiency Plan is as follows: 

1) Conduct a four-factor analysis; 
2) Develop a Language Access Plan (LAP); and 
3) Provide appropriate language assistance. 

City of Umatilla, and its CDBG Consultant (Ducote Consulting LLC), researched and completed 
Items 1, 2, and 3 on January 31, 2020.

Umatilla’s City Manager will maintain records related to language access and LEP persons that 
attempt to interact with the project or City Staff. The LEP plan will be reviewed in the first 
quarter of the year and will be updated if a substantial number of LEP persons come to reside in 
the City. The first scheduled update, and consultation of American Community Survey data, will 
be January 2021. 

II. Four Factor Analysis 
Recipients must first assess and evaluate four factors when determining how to best serve 
eligible limited English-speaking persons. These factors include the number or proportion of 
limited English speaking persons eligible to be served or likely to be encountered by a program, 
activity, or service of the recipient or grantee; the frequency with which limited English speaking 
persons individuals come in contact with program; the nature and importance of the program, 

51



3

activity, or service provided by the recipient; and the resources available and costs to the 
recipient.

Trigger Service Recommended Triggered in 
Umatilla?

1,000 or more in the eligible population in 
the market area or among current 
beneficiaries

Translated vital documents Yes

More than 5% of the eligible population 
or beneficiaries and more than 50 in 
number

Translated vital documents Yes

More than 5% of the eligible population 
or beneficiaries and 50 or less in number

Translated written notice of 
right to receive free oral 
interpretation of documents.

No

5% or less of the eligible population or 
beneficiaries and less than 1,000 in 
number

No written translation is 
required.

No

Factor 1. Number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service 
population (served or encountered includes those persons who would be served by the recipient 
if the person received education and outreach and the recipient provided sufficient language 
services).  

City of Umatilla utilized American Community Survey data (2013-2017) Table 
C16002 & B25010 to determine language demographics. The ACS identified 
20% (twenty) LEP persons in Umatilla. The City of Umatilla has 1,762 
households and 364 Limited English-Speaking households. The average 
household size is 2.73, thus there are approximately 994 Limited English-
Speaking persons in the City of Umatilla. Based on this data, the City does not 
technically meet the 1,000 person threshold, but will comply with those 
requirements. The City does trigger the 5% threshold. 

City of Umatilla will take advantage of centralized translations of government 
documents (i.e. HUD’s many Spanish language versions of public notices and 
documents for CDBG), if necessary.

52



4

City of Umatilla, 2013-2017 American Community Survey, Table C16002 - HOUSEHOLD 
LANGUAGE BY HOUSEHOLD LIMITED ENGLISH SPEAKING STATUS

City of Umatilla, 2013-2017 American Community Survey, Table B25010 – AVERAGE 
HOUSEHOLD SIZE OF OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS BY TENURE

53



5

Factor 2: The frequency with which the LEP persons come into contact with the program. 

The City of Umatilla reported regular contract with Limited English Proficiency persons
within the previous five years. The only language encountered was Spanish and there are 
four City staff members who speak and write in Spanish. The Staff has not had to 
translate at City Council meetings, but has done so at Planning Commission meetings. 
The City finds that the best way to engage these citizens in a public meeting is to have a 
conversation with them about the pertinent rules and regulations. Translating a concept 
like the Urban Growth Boundary can be complex. 

The proposed projects are infrastructure projects provide compliant and reliable water 
and sewer service to currently under-served rural populations near the City of Umatilla.
Individual connections will not be performed as a part of this project, merely providing 
service to the Right-of-Way. As a result, LEP persons will rarely come into contact with 
the CDBG program.  However, all citizen participation activities are open to the general 
public and public meetings have been held on this issue.

Factor 3: The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provided by the 
program.

The proposed project provides direct assistance to Low-and-Moderate Income 
households in the CDBG project area related to wastewater system improvements; 
therefore, the nature of the activity or service is of significant importance to the proposed 
project area(s) residents. The water and wastewater system has been the subject of many 
public meetings (City Councils and CDBG Hearing).

While this project is important to the long-term affordability and reliability of the public 
utility, CDBG projects require an application process and are generally not emergencies, 
though certain programs can fill urgent needs such as water and wastewater utility 
compliance. While CDBG program is important, delay of access to services would not be 
life threatening to limited English-speaking individuals. Affording the recipient a 
reasonable amount of time to secure an interpreter or have documents translated would 
not render a person ineligible for a program or cause a program to be inaccessible to a 
person struggling with English.

  
Factor 4: The resources available and costs to the recipient.

The City currently employs four bilingual individuals with the ability to translate written 
and spoken Spanish to English. 

The City of Umatilla reviewed resources available in the case of needing to provide LEP 
assistance and believe their existing procedures will fulfill any translation requirements. 
HUD provides the I-Speak identification cards and many project documents in multiple 
languages. Free and paid translation services are also available in the case of 
interactions with LEP persons where staff is unable to translate. 

54



6

III. Language Assistance

A person who does not speak English as their primary language and who has a limited ability to 
read, write, speak or understand English may be a Limited English Proficient (LEP) person and 
may be entitled to language assistance with respect to City of Umatilla services. Language 
assistance can include interpretation, which means oral or spoken transfer of a message from one 
language into another language and/or translation, which means the written transfer of a message 
from one language into another language.

The City will take the following steps to identify an LEP person who needs language assistance:

 Translate all public announcements and notices. 
 Post notice of the LEP/LAP Plan and language assistance resources available through the 

City.
 “I Speak” cards will be given to the City Staff to use in identifying language 

interpretation needed when interacting with an LEP person. 

A. Language Assistance Measures

LEP persons are those who speak English “not well” or “not at all.” The City will attempt to 
offer the following measures to provide meaningful language access: 

 City Staff will take reasonable steps to provide the opportunity for meaningful access to 
LEP clients who have difficulty communicating in English.

 City will continue to translate all public notices and postings into Spanish. 
 The City has a number of resources available for document translation and attempts to 

proactively provide translated vital documents for City services and projects.
 The following resources will be available to accommodate LEP persons:

o Many of the common forms used in the implementation of a CDBG project are 
available in multiple languages on the HUD and DOL websites.  Therefore, 
limited LAP measures are reasonable given the resources available to City of
Umatilla.

o Available resources include: 
• HUD documents printed in English and other languages: 
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/17lep
• Language ID card (I speak card): https://www.lep.gov/ISpeakCards2004.pdf
• TeLAPhone Services: www.languageline.com  
www.ctslanguagelink.com   www.pacificinterpreters.com

IV. Staff Training
Umatilla’s City Manager will ensure that staff training takes place.  At minimum, the following 
training will be provided to all staff, including Office workers and Public Works: 

 Information on the Title VI Policy and LEP responsibilities. 
 Description of language assistance services offered to the public. 
 Use of the “I Speak” cards. 
 Documentation of language assistance requests. 
 How to handle a potential Title VI/LEP complaint. 

55



7

All contractors or subcontractors performing work for City of Umatilla will be required to 
follow the Title VI/LEP guidelines. 

V. Translation of Documents

City of Umatilla performed cost-benefit analysis of translating documents for potential LEP 
groups and will continue to translate vital documents and can provide oral translation at public 
hearings and City Council meetings. 

 the City has determined that a formal outreach plan and proactive translations for 
documents are necessary at this time and are being performed. Resources for identifying 
and providing language assistance have been identified through this plan and, if the need 
arises, the City has the tools to provide meaningful language assistance. 

 If the City undertakes a Community Development Block Grant Project, the City will task 
the City Recorder, or other staff members designated as the lead translator, to assist in 
development of the needed outreach plan development during the Final Design process of 
the Design/Construction project. 

IV. Monitoring
Monitoring and Updating the LEP Plan
The City of Umatilla will monitor Table C16002 of the American Community Survey’s latest 5-
year rolling data in the first quarter of each year. The City Manager will be responsible for 
maintaining any data collected from the date of adoption and ensuring the LEP Plan is updated 
and approved by the City Council, if necessary. If demographics in the City shift, the City will 
revaluate available resources and language assistance procedures. 

Updates can include the following:
 Number of LEP persons contacted annually (if any).
 How the City provided meaningful language assistance.
 Determine if past language assistance was successful and effective. 
 Demographic update on the local LEP population.
 If demographics change, re-evaluate language assistance procedures and available City 

resources.
 Determine if the City of Umatilla is complying with the procedures and goals outlined in 

this LAP. 
 Identify any LAP/LEP complaints concerning City failure to meet the needs of LEP 

persons. 

VII. Dissemination of the LAP
 Post information on the City Hall bulletin board regarding the LEP Plan and inviting LEP 

persons to notify City Staff of any language assistance needs. 

Language Access Plan:  As a result of the preceding Four-Factor Analysis, City of Umatilla has 
identified language assistance methods, procedures, and resources available to be provided on an 
as-needed basis by City of Umatilla throughout the implementation of the CDBG program:  

56



Resolution No. 45-2020 Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 45-2020

FAIR HOUSING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, discrimination in the sale, rental, lease, advertising of sale, rental or lease, financing 
of housing or land to be used for construction of housing, or in the provision of brokerage or 
rental services because of race, color, religion, sex, disability (physical or mental), familial status 
(children) or national origin is prohibited by Title VIII of the federal Fair Housing Amendments 
Act of 1988; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Umatilla to support the Fair Housing Amendments Act 
of 1988 and to implement a Fair Housing Program to ensure equal opportunity in housing for all 
persons regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability (physical and mental), familial status (1. 
children, and 2. actual or perceived sexual orientation, gender identity or marital status or its 
members), or national origin.

NOW, THEREFORE, City resolves as follows:

1. Within the resources available to the City through city, county, state, federal and community 
volunteer sources, the City will assist all persons who feel they have been discriminated against 
because of race, color, religion, sex, disability (physical and mental), familial status (children) or 
national origin in the process of filing a complaint with the Oregon Civil Rights Division or the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Seattle Regional Office Compliance 
Division, that they may seek equity under federal and state laws.

2. The City shall publicize this Resolution and through this publicity shall cause real estate 
brokers and sellers, private home sellers, rental owners, rental property managers, real estate and 
rental advertisers, lenders, builders, developers, home buyers and home or apartment renters to 
become aware of their respective responsibilities and rights under the Fair Housing Amendments 
Act of 1988 and any applicable state or local laws or ordinances. 

3. The Fair Housing Program, for the purpose of informing those affected of their respective 
responsibilities and rights concerning Fair Housing law and complaint procedures, will at a 
minimum include, but not be limited to: 1) the printing, publicizing and distribution of this 
Resolution; 2) the distribution of posters, flyers, pamphlets and other applicable Fair Housing 
information provided by local, state and federal sources, through local media of community 
contacts; and 3) the publicizing of locations where assistance will be provided to those seeking to
file a discrimination complaint. 

[signature page follows]

57



Resolution No. 45-2020 Page 2

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH, 2020.

________________________________________
MARY DEDRICK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

______________________________________________
NANCI SANDOVAL, CITY RECORDER

58



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 46-2020

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE SECTION 3 PLAN TO COMPLY WITH 24
CFR, PART 135 OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

URBAN DEVELOPMENT SECTION 3

WHEREAS, City of Umatilla (“City”) has all powers that the constitutions, statutes, and
common law of the United States and Oregon expressly or impliedly grant or allow City; 
and

WHEREAS, The United States Congress passed Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C.1701u) (Section 3) to further the goal of ensuring that
federal Funds benefit the residents of projects funded wholly or in part by those funds; and

WHEREAS, Part 135 of Section 3 is to establish the standards and procedures to be
followed to Ensure that the objectives of Section3 are met; and

WHEREAS, City has developed a Section 3 Plan in adherence to 24 CFR, Part 135 that
more comprehensively addresses the standards and procedures prescribed in the Act; and

WHEREAS, The Section 3 Plan has been reviewed by the City Manager as senior staff 
member and his comments were incorporated into the Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, City resolves as follows:

1. Findings.  The above-stated findings contained in this Resolution No. 46-2020 (this
“Resolution”) are hereby adopted.

2. Adoption. City adopts and implements the Section 3 Plan to ensure compliance with 
federal law and designates City Manager as the Section 3 Coordinator for City.

3. Miscellaneous.  All pronouns contained in this Resolution and any variations thereof will 
be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, or neutral, singular or plural, as the identity 
of the parties may require.  The singular includes the plural and the plural includes the 
singular.  The word “or” is not exclusive.  The words “include,” “includes,” and “including” 
are not limiting.  The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared severable.  If any 
section, subsection, sentence, clause, and/or portion of this Resolution is for any reason held
invalid, unenforceable, and/or unconstitutional, such invalid, unenforceable, and/or 
unconstitutional section, subsection, sentence, clause, and/or portion will (a) yield to a 
construction permitting enforcement to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, 
and (b) not affect the validity, enforceability, and/or constitutionality of the remaining 
portion of this Resolution.  This Resolution may be corrected by order of the Council to cure 
editorial and/or clerical errors.  This Resolution will be in full force and effect from and 
after its approval and adoption.

[signature page follows]

59



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 2

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH,
2020.

________________________________________
MARY DEDRICK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

______________________________________________
NANCI SANDOVAL, CITY RECORDER

60



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 3

CITY OF UMATILLA SECTION 3 PLAN

General Policy Statement

It is the policy of the City of Umatilla to require its contractors to make a good faith effort to
provide equal employment opportunity to all employees and applicants for employment without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, veteran’s or marital status, or
economic status and to take affirmative action to ensure that both job applicants and existing 
employees are given fair and equal treatment.

The City of Umatilla implements this policy in accordance with City established contracting rules 
and policies as well as the awarding of contracts to contractors, vendors, professional service
providers/consultants and suppliers, to create employment and business opportunities for residents
of the City of Umatilla and other qualified low- and very low-income persons.

The policy will ensure that in good faith the City of Umatilla will have a reasonable level of
success in the recruitment, employment, and utilization of Section 3 residents and other eligible
persons and Section 3 business concerns working on contracts partially or wholly funded with the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) monies. The City of 
Umatilla shall examine and consider a contractor’s, professional service provider/consultant or
vendor’s potential for success by providing employment and business opportunities to Section 3
residents and business concerns prior to acting on any proposed contract award.

Section 3 Purpose

Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended (12 U.S.C. 1701u)
(Section 3) requires the City of Umatilla to ensure that employment and other economic and
business opportunities generated by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
financial assistance, to the greatest extent feasible, are directed to public housing residents and other
low-income persons, particularly recipients of government housing assistance, and business 
concerns that provide economic opportunities to low- and very-low income persons.

Section 3 Contracting Policy and Procedure

Section 3 residents must meet the minimum qualifications of the position to be filled and a
Section 3 business concern must have the ability to and capability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed contract.

Eligible Projects 

All projects and activities involving housing construction, demolition, rehabilitation, or other 
public construction, such as roads, sewers, community centers, et cetera, that are completed with 
HUD Community Planning and Development funding are subject to the requirements of Section 
3.

61



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 4

Good Faith Effort

At a minimum, some of the following tasks must be completed to demonstrate a good faith effort
with the requirements of Section 3. The City of Umatilla and each contractor, subcontractor, 
professional services provider, vendor or supplier seeking to establish a good faith effort as
required should complete some of these efforts. 

City Responsibility

City options to fulfil a Good Faith Efforts include, but are not limited to: 

1. Advertising contracting opportunities via newspaper, mailings, and posting notices about 
the work to be contracted and where to obtain additional information;

2. Incorporating the Section 3 Clause into all covered solicitations and contracts [see 24 CFR 
Part 135.38];

3. Assisting and actively cooperating with Oregon Business Development Department 
(OBDD) in ensuring contractors and subcontractors comply with Section 3; 

4. Providing written notice of contracting opportunities to all known Section 3 business 
concerns within Umatilla County. The written notice will be provided in sufficient time to 
enable business concerns the opportunity to respond to the bid invitation;

5. Including a statement to encourage eligible Section 3 businesses to apply in all 
solicitations; 

6. Posting notices of any vacant positions, including training and/or apprenticeship positions, 
qualifications for positions, place where applications will be received and starting date of 
employment;

7. To the greatest extent possible, making available vacant positions, including training 
and/or apprenticeship positions, to Section 3 residents (all categories);

8. Adopting and implementing a Section 3 plan prior to the first draw of non-construction 
funds;

9. Submitting Section 3 Annual Summary Reports (form HUD-60002) in accordance with 24 
CFR Part 135.90;

10. Sending notices (if any) for employment opportunities or vacancies to Work Source 
Oregon;

11. Documenting actions taken to comply with Section 3 and submitting necessary 
documentation to OBDD;

12. If notified of non-compliance, correcting non-compliance within allowable time period. 

Any construction contractor, professional services provider, vendor or supplier must certify that
any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the
contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those
to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed
were not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligation under 24 CFR Part 135.

62



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 5

Section 3 Coordinator 

The City’s designated Section 3 Coordinator is the City Manager. 

Contractor Responsibility to Meet Section 3 Requirements

The City will, to the greatest extent feasible, offer contracting opportunities to Section 3 business
concerns. However, in the event no Section 3 business bids on a contract, or bids but is not able to
demonstrate to the City satisfaction that it has the ability to perform successfully under the terms
and conditions of the proposed contract, then that contract will be awarded to a non-Section 3
business concern that can meet the terms and conditions of the proposed contract through the
competitive bidding process.

That business concern must meet, as all business must (including Section 3 businesses), the general 
conditions of compliance (refer to Section 3 Clause [Construction Contracts] and Section 3 Clause 
[Non-Construction Contracts]).

The options for the Contractor to fulfil a Good Faith Effort include, but are not limited to:
1. Submitting a list of all positions necessary to complete contract, name of employees

who will fill those positions, names of all other employees;
2. Posting notices of any vacant positions, including training and/or apprenticeship

positions, qualifications for positions, place where applications will be received and
starting date of employment;

3. To the greatest extent feasible, making available vacant positions, including training
and/or apprenticeship positions, to Section 3 residents (all categories) in order to
priority;

4. Sending employment notices to Work Source Oregon – First Source Hiring Agreement 
to comply with the Section 3 requirements;  

5. As positions are vacated during completion of contract, following guidelines
enumerated in numbers 2 and 3 above;

6. Submitting Compliance Reports as required;
7. Signing Section 3 Federal Contract Clauses, as dictated by OBDD requirements;
8. If notified of non-compliance, correcting non-compliance within allowable time period.

Contractor’s Requirements in Employing Section 3 Residents

After a contract is awarded, the CONTRACTOR will provide the following to the CITY’S 
Section 3 Coordinator:

1. Names (if any) of Section 3 business concerns to be utilized;

2. Estimate of the number of employees to be utilized for contract;

3. Projected number of available positions, including job descriptions and wage rates 
(construction wages must be consistent with Davis-Bacon Act or Oregon BOLI rates, 

63



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 6

whichever is higher); and

4. Efforts per section “Contractor Responsibility to Meet Section 3 Requirements,” or other 
methods, that will be utilized to seek Section 3 participants.

The City of Umatilla and their covered contractors, subcontractors, professional service 
providers/consultants or subrecipients) will in good faith comply with the requirements of Section
3 for new employment, training, or contracting opportunities resulting from the expenditure of
HUD funding. 

Section 3 Contract Clause

The Section 3 Contract Clause specifies the requirements for contractors hired for Section 3
covered projects. The Section 3 Clause must be included in all Section 3 covered projects. The
Section 3 Contract Clause is included in Exhibit 1.

Section 3 Program Resident/Participant Certification Procedure

Section 3 Residents are:

1. Residents of Public and Indian Housing; or
2. Individuals that reside in the metropolitan area or nonmetropolitan county in which the

Section 3 covered assistance is expended and whose income do not exceed the local HUD
income limits   set forth for low- or very low-income households.

To be added to the City’s Section 3 list, residents that qualify should fill out the form in Exhibit 2 –
“Resident Employment Opportunity Data Eligibility for Preference Certification Form.” 

Evidence of Section 3 Certification

Any business seeking Section 3 preference in the awarding of contracts or purchase agreements
with the City of Umatilla shall complete the Certification For Business Concerns Seeking
Section 3 Preference In Contracting and Demonstration of Capability form, which can be
obtained from the Section 3 Coordinator. The business seeking Section 3 preference must be able
to provide adequate documentation as evidence of eligibility for preference under the Section 3
Program. The certification form is Exhibit 2 to this plan.

Certifications for Section 3 preference for business concerns must be submitted to the Section 3
Coordinator of the City of Umatilla prior to the submission of bids for approval. If the Section 3
Coordinator previously approved the business concern to be Section 3 certified, the certification 
can be submitted along with the bid.

Internal Section 3 Complaint Procedure

In an effort to resolve complaints generated due to non-compliance through an internal process,
64



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 7

the City of Umatilla encourages submittal of such complaints to its Section 3 Coordinator as 
follows:

1.  Complaints of non-compliance should be filed in writing and must contain the name
of the complainant and brief description of the alleged violation of 24 CFR 135.

2.  Complaints must be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after the complainant becomes
aware of the alleged violation.

3.  An investigation will be conducted if complaint is found to be valid. The Section 3
Coordinator will conduct an informal, but thorough investigation affording all interested
parties, if any, an opportunity to submit testimony and/or evidence pertinent to the
complaint.

4.  The Section 3 Coordinator will provide written documentation detailing the findings of
the investigation of the complaint. The City Manager will review the findings for
accuracy and completeness before it is released to complainants. The findings will be
made available no later than thirty (30) days after the filing of complaint.

If complainants wish to have their concerns considered outside of the City of Umatilla a 
complaint may be filed with:

Assistant Secretary for Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 Seventh Street,
SW Washington, DC
20410

The complaint must be received not later than 180 days from the date of the action or omission
upon which the complaint is based, unless the time for filing is extended by the Assistant
Secretary for good cause shown.

Enforcement

To enforce the decision-making process pertaining to determining applicable percentages for 
resident hiring, enforcement strategies are set forth below.

During the post award or pre-bid conference, the objective shall be to impact critical Section 3 
information to the contractor prior to commencement of the work/project. The following contract 
requirements shall be discussed in detail: (Non-construction contracts do not require Davis-
Bacon)

Davis-Bacon
Minority and Women Owned Business Participation
Resident Hiring Professional

Each representative will define specific functional requirements and require the contractor to
certify its understanding of the terms and conditions of the contract as they pertain to Davis-Bacon, 
resident hiring and Minority and Women Owned Business participation.

65



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 8

Monitoring and Enforcement Authority and Responsibility

The function of monitoring and enforcing resident hiring will be carried out by the City of Umatilla
Section 3 Coordinator, including all field activities.

66



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 9

EXHIBIT 1

SECTION 3 CLAUSE
All Section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the Section 3
Clause):

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (Section 3). The
purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by
HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients
of HUD assistance for housing.

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 
implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract
certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from
complying with the part 135 regulations.

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative or workers with 
which the contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice 
advising the labor organization or workers’ representative of the contractor’s commitments under
this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site
where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice.
The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles
subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each;
and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the
anticipated date the work shall begin.

D. The contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as
provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding
that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor will not
subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or knowledge that the
subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135.

E. The contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that are filled (1) after the contractor is selected but before the contract is executed,
and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require
employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the contractor’s
obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

F. Noncompliance with HUD’s regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted
contracts.

G. Contractor shall complete THE REQUIRED Section 3 report form 60002 and submit it to the
City with the final construction pay estimate for the project.

67



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 10

EXHIBIT 2

The City of Umatilla
RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY DATA

ELIGIBILITY FOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION FORM

Eligibility for Preference
A section 3 resident seeking the preference in training and employment provided by this part shall 
certify, or submit evidence to the recipient contractor or subcontractor, if requested, that the 
person is a Section 3 resident, as defined in Section 135.5. (An example of evidence of eligibility
for the preference is evidence of receipt of public assistance, or evidence of participation in a
public assistance program.)

Certification for Resident Seeking Section 3 Preference in Training and Employment

I, , am a legal resident of the City of
and certify that I meet the 

income eligibility guidelines for a low- or very-low-income person as published on the reverse.

My permanent address is:

I have attached the following documentation as evidence of my status:  

a.  Copy of lease demonstrating proof of residency in a public housing

development 

b.  Copy of receipt of public assistance such as a Section 8 certificate or

voucher

c. Copy of evidence of participation in a public assistance program such as Youthbuild, JTPA,
Job Corps etc.

d.  Income tax

records e.  Other

Signature:

Print Name: Date:

68



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 11

SECTION 3 INCOME LIMITS

Figure 1 - 2019 HUD Income Limits for Umatilla County

69



Resolution No. 46-2020 Adopting the Section 3 Plan for CFR Compliance of HUD                 Page 12

EXHIBIT 3
Certification For Business Concerns Seeking Section 3 Preference In Contracting and 
Demonstration of Capability 

Name of Business

Address of Business

Type of Business: Corporation Partnership

Sole
Proprietorship

Joint
Venture

Attached is the following documentation as evidence of status:

For Business claiming status as a Section 3 resident-owned enterprise:
Copy of resident lease Copy of receipt of public assistance

        Copy of evidence of participation in public assistance program
         Other evidence

For business entity as applicable:
Copy of Articles of Incorporation Certificate of Good Standing
Assumed Business Name Certificate Partnership Agreement
List of owners/stockholders and % ownership of each Corporation Annual Report
Latest Board minutes appointing officers
Organization chart with names and titles and brief function statement
Additional documentation

For business claiming Section 3 status by subcontracting 25 percent of the dollar awarded to
qualified
Section 3 business:

List of subcontracted Section 3 business(es) and subcontract amount
For business claiming Section 3 status, claiming at least 30 percent of their workforce are

currently Section 3 residents or were Section 3 eligible residents within 3 years of date of first
employment with the business:

List of all current full-time employees
List of employees claiming Section 3 status
PHA/IHA Residential lease less than 3 years from day of employment
Other evidence of Section 3 status less than 3 years from date of employment

Evidence of ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the
proposed contract: Current financial statement
Statement of ability to comply with public policy
List of owned equipment
List of all contracts for the past two years

(Corporate Seal)

Authorizing Name and Signature
Attested by:

70



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Resolution No. 47-2020 - A Resolution
authorizing the City Manager to sign a renewal
with Oregon Department of State Lands for the
Submerged and Submersible Land Lease
Agreement No. 33462-ML

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
Approx $5,000 annually

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
General Fund - 01

Amount Budgeted:
$5,000

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
N/A

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 47-2020.docx
RES 47-2020 33462ML Lease.pdf
RES 47-2020 Attachment DSL Insurance Certificate.pdf

Summary Statement:
When the City took over operations and maintenance of the Umatilla Marina and RV Park, the City
completed an Assignment of Lease with the Oregon Department of State Lands to transfer the Port of
Umatilla’s existing marina waterway lease into the City’s name. This lease permits use of the floating
docks, pedestrian gangways, boat slips, floats and fueling station located in the Umatilla Marina. The
original lease is expiring and the City successfully applied to renew for another 15 year term. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 47-2020

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

71

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538824/RES_47-2020.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538822/RES_47-2020_33462ML_Lease.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538823/RES_47-2020_Attachment_DSL_Insurance_Certificate.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 47-2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A RENEWAL 
WITH OREGON DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS FOR THE SUBMERGED AND 

SUBMERSIBLE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT NO. 33462-ML 

WHEREAS, when the City took over operations and maintenance of the Umatilla Marina and 
RV Park, the City completed an Assignment of Lease with the Oregon Department of State 
Lands to transfer the Port of Umatilla’s existing marina waterway lease into the City’s name; and

WHEREAS, the waterway lease permits use of the floating docks, pedestrian gangways, boat 
slips, floats and fueling station located in the Umatilla Marina; and

WHEREAS, the term of the existing lease was 15 years, commencing upon the signing of the 
lease documents in March 2005; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to renew the lease for an additional 15 years.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. The City of Umatilla does hereby authorize the City Manager to sign the renewal of the 
Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement No. 33462-ML for an additional
term of 15 years, expiring February 28, 2035. 

PASSED by the Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 4th day of February, 2020.

____________________________________

Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________________

Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

72



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 1 of 21   

1.  PREMISES 
 
On the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, State hereby leases to Lessee 
certain lands situated in Umatilla County (the “Premises”), more fully described as 
follows and as shown on Exhibit A:  
 
Beginning at a point on the 1859 Ordinary High Water elevation of the Columbia River, 
said point being N 0˚ 47’ E a distance of 157’ more or less from the NW corner of Lot A 
in the said “McNary Addition”, thence easterly along the 1859 Ordinary High Water 
elevation of the Columbia River a distance of 1330’ more or less to a point on the 1859 
Ordinary High Water elevation and the southwest corner of the Umatilla Marina Basin, 
said point being the True Point of Beginning; 
 
Thence N 0˚ 47’ E a distance of 460’ more or less to a point at the 1859 Ordinary High 
Water elevation on a peninsula of filled land marking the north boundary of the Umatilla 
Marina Basin, thence northeasterly along the 1859 Ordinary High Water elevation and 
the south fill slope of the peninsula a distance of 805’ more or less to a point, thence 
South and Easterly along the peninsula of filled land and the 1859 Ordinary High Water 
elevation a distance of 745’ more or less to a point marking the southeast corner of the 
Umatilla Marina Basin, thence Westerly along the 1859 Ordinary High Water elevation a 
distance of 1235’ more or less to the True Point of Beginning. 
 
 
Total number of acres:  13.513 acres, more or less. 
 
This description is used to establish the approximate location and extent of the area 
subject to this Department of State Lands authorized use and was not prepared by a 
licensed surveyor.  All locations, bearings, and distances were developed in the Oregon 
Coordinate Reference System Standard; Oregon Statewide Lambert Conformal Conic, 
NAD 1983, International Feet, GRS 1980 Spheroid. 
 
 

 
STATE OF OREGON 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE LANDS 
 

SUBMERGED AND SUBMERSIBLE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

33462-ML 
 

THIS SUBMERGED AND SUBMERSIBLE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT (this 
“Agreement”) is made on this 1st day of March, 2020 (the “Effective Date”), by and 
between the State of Oregon, by and through its Department of State Lands (“State”), 
and City of Umatilla, a Oregon Port Authority (“Lessee”).  State and Lessee are each 
a “Party” and together the “Parties.”  

 

73



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 2 of 21   

2. TERM 
 
2.1 Term.  The term of this Agreement is a period of 15 years (the “Initial Term”), 
commencing on March 1st, 2020 (the “Commencement Date”) and expiring on February 
28th, 2035, unless terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement.  As used in this 
Agreement, “Term” means the Initial Term or any Renewal Term (as defined in Section 
2.2 below).   
 
2.2 Renewal Terms.  Lessee may apply to renew this Agreement for consecutive 
fifteen (15) year terms (each a “Renewal Term”) by submitting a completed lease 
renewal application form to State at least one hundred eighty (180) days, but not more 
than three hundred and sixty-five (365) days, prior to the expiration of the then-current 
Term.  Upon timely receipt of the application, State shall renew this Agreement unless: 
 

2.2.1 State determines, in its sole discretion, that Lessee has not complied with 
the terms of this Agreement, the applicable statutes or Oregon Administrative 
Rules (“OARs”); or 
 
2.2.2 State determines that the renewal of this Agreement for all or any portion 
of the Premises would be contrary to federal, state or local law, or would be 
inconsistent with the policies set forth in OAR 141-082-0260.  

 
2.3 Notice of Intent Not to Renew.  Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, 
State shall provide written notice to Lessee at least twenty-four (24) months in advance 
if State intends not to renew this Agreement for all or any portion of the Premises.  If 
State determines not to renew this Agreement, but less than twenty-four (24) months 
remain in the Term of this Agreement, State shall, at Lessee’s request, extend the Term 
of this Agreement to complete the twenty-four (24) month notice period, within which 
time Lessee shall vacate that portion of the Premises for which this Agreement is not 
being renewed, and relocate any sublessees (as may be allowed pursuant to Section 7 
below) in an orderly fashion. 
 
2.4 Holdover.  If Lessee does not vacate the Premises at the expiration or earlier 
termination of this Agreement, State may treat Lessee as a tenant from month to month, 
subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement except the provisions for term, renewal, 
and Rent.  State may unilaterally establish a new Rent amount for the month-to-month 
tenancy, payable monthly in advance.  If a month-to-month tenancy results from 
holdover by Lessee under this Section 2.4, the tenancy will be terminable at the end of 
any monthly rental period upon notice from State given at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the termination date specified in the notice. 
 
 
3.   RENT; OTHER ASSESSMENTS 
 
3.1 Initial Rent.  The annual rental payment to be paid by Lessee to State (the 
“Rent”) for the first year of this Agreement is $percentage of gross, minimum applies, 

74



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 3 of 21   

based on the following rate: Percentage of Gross.  State hereby acknowledges receipt 
of the first year’s Rent.  

 
 Use Class Area 

(square ft.) 
Rate Choice Annual Rent 

(a) Commercial Marina/Moorage       square feet Percentage of Gross $      

(b) Commercial Marina/Moorage       square feet Flat Rate, Minimum Applies $      

(c) Commercial Marina/Moorage       square feet Flat Rate, Minimum Applies $      

 TOTAL $      

 
3.2 Rent Adjustment.  After the first year of the Initial Term, the Rent will be adjusted 
annually in accordance with the provisions of OAR 141-082-0305 in effect at the time.  
Each Rent payment is due on the anniversary of the Commencement Date.   
 
3.3 Address for Rent Payments.  Unless State provides notice of a change in 
address pursuant to the notice requirements of Section 10.2 below, Lessee shall deliver 
all Rent and other payments due hereunder to State at the address set forth beneath 
State’s signature on this Agreement.  
 
3.4 Assessments.  Lessee shall pay all taxes and assessments that are levied 
against the Premises, whether such taxes or assessments have been levied in the past 
against the Premises or State by the assessing agency. 
 
3.5 Late Charges and Interest.  If Lessee has not made full payment of amounts due 
within twenty (20) days of the date payment is due, Lessee shall pay an additional 
charge equal to five percent (5%) of the amount of the late Rent or other charge.  In 
addition, all amounts due and owing under this Agreement, including late charges, shall 
bear interest at the lower of: (1) the highest interest rate allowable by law; or (2) 12% 
per year. 
 
 
4.   USE 
 
4.1 Authorized Use.  This Agreement grants to Lessee the right to use the Premises 
for the specific purpose(s) described below in accordance with the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement, applicable federal, state and local laws (including local land use 
planning and zoning ordinances) and the OARs: 

 
Commercial marina used for floating docks, pedestrian gangways, boat slips, 
floats, and fueling station. 

 
4.2 Superfund Site.   Check if applicable:  
 
 4.2.1 Lessee understands and acknowledges that the Premises are located 

within the       Superfund Site (the “Superfund Site”).  The authorized use of 
the Premises as allowed under Section 4.1 above does not include any activities 
or operations that unreasonably interfere with the performance of Remedial Work 

75



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 4 of 21   

on the Superfund Site, including the area of the Superfund Site within the 
Premises, pursuant to an order issued by the United states Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) or the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
(“DEQ”), whether issued to Lessee or another party.  As used in this Section 4.2, 
“Remedial Work” includes work related to investigation, removal and remedial 
action for the Superfund Site.  

 
 4.2.2 Lessee shall conduct all operations on the Premises in a manner that 

does not interfere with the performance of the Remedial Work, and shall comply 
with any obligations of a party in control of the Remedial Work Area, including, 
without limitation, those related to the provision of access for the Remedial Work.  

 
4.3 Restrictions on Use.  Lessee shall: 
 

4.3.1 comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations 
affecting the Premises and its use, including local comprehensive land use 
planning and zoning ordinances, and correct at Lessee’s own expense any 
failure of compliance created through Lessee’s fault or by reason of Lessee’s 
use; 

 
4.3.2 dispose of all waste in a proper manner and not allow debris, garbage or 
other refuse to accumulate within the Premises, and, if Lessee allows debris, 
garbage or other refuse to accumulate within the Premises, allow State to 
remove the debris, garbage and other refuse, and collect the cost of such 
removal from Lessee; 

 
4.3.3 not cut, destroy or remove, or permit to be cut, destroyed or removed, any 
vegetation that may be upon the Premises except with written permission of 
State, and promptly report to State the cutting or removal of vegetation by other 
persons; 

 
4.3.4 conduct all operations within the Premises in a manner which conserves 
fish and wildlife habitat, protects water quality, and does not contribute to soil 
erosion or the growth of noxious weeds;  

 
4.3.5 maintain all buildings, docks, pilings, floats, gangways, similar structures, 
or other improvements (each an “Improvement”) in a good state of repair; and 

 
4.3.6 not unreasonably interfere with the public’s trust rights of commerce, 
navigation, fishing or recreation. 

 
4.4 Condition of Premises and Improvements.  Lessee represents that it has 
inspected the Premises and Improvements, if any, and accepts the Premises and all 
Improvements in their present condition, AS IS, as of the Effective Date.  State has 
made no oral or written representations concerning the condition of the Premises or its 
Improvements, if any, nor their fitness or suitability for any purpose. 

76



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 5 of 21   

 
4.5 Improvements by Lessee.  Lessee may not construct or place upon the Premises 
any Improvement that exceeds $15,000 in cost or value unless Lessee has first 
obtained the prior written authorization of State, or the Improvement is exempt under 
OAR 141-082-0265.  All Improvements shall be consistent with the authorized use(s) of 
this Agreement stated in Section 4.1 above and in compliance with all applicable laws, 
regulations, and ordinances as stated in Section 4.3.1 above.  State shall not 
unreasonably withhold or delay its approval for Improvements.   
 
4.6 Removal of Unauthorized Improvements.  Lessee shall remove all unauthorized 
Improvements from the Premises upon receiving notice from State, unless State elects 
to remove the Improvements at Lessee’s cost and expense. 
 
4.7 Removal of Authorized Improvements.  Lessee shall remove all authorized 
Improvements within ninety (90) days after the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement or modification of this Agreement under Section 5.2 below, unless otherwise 
agreed by the Parties or the Improvement is exempt under OAR 141-082-0265.  Lessee 
is responsible for any damage done to the Premises as a result of the removal of any 
Improvement.  Any Improvement remaining on the Premises after the ninety (90) days 
shall, at the option of State, become the property of State, unless otherwise agreed by 
the Parties. 
 
4.8 Liens.  With the exception of mortgages or other security interests allowed by 
State under Section 7 below, Lessee shall immediately cause to be discharged any lien 
or other charge placed on the Premises or its Improvements, arising directly or indirectly 
out of Lessee’s actions.  State may terminate this Agreement if Lessee fails to 
discharge any lien or charge or provide State with a sufficient bond covering the full 
amount of the lien after ten (10) days’ notice to do so by State.  Lessee shall pay and 
indemnify State for all costs, damages or charges of whatsoever nature, including 
attorneys’ fees, necessary to discharge such liens or charges whether the costs, 
damages or charges are incurred prior or subsequent to any termination of this 
Agreement. 
 
4.9 Indemnification.  Lessee shall defend, indemnify and hold State harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, actions, suits, judgment, losses, damages, penalties, 
fines, costs, and expenses, including expert witness fees and costs and attorneys’ fees 
in an administrative proceeding, at trial, or on appeal (“Claims”) arising from or 
attributable, in whole or in part, to this Agreement or any operations conducted or 
allowed by Lessee on the Premises.  As used in this Section 4.9 only, “State” means the 
State of Oregon and its boards, commissions, agencies, officers, employees, 
contractors, and agents.  Lessee shall have control of the defense and settlement of 
any Claim; however, neither Lessee nor any attorney engaged by Lessee shall defend 
the Claim in the name of the State of Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative 
of State, without the approval of the Attorney General, nor shall Lessee settle any Claim 
on behalf of State without the approval of the Attorney General.  State may, at its 
election and expense, assume its own defense and settlement in the event that State 

77



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 6 of 21   

determines that Lessee is prohibited from defending State, that Lessee is not 
adequately defending State’s interests, or that an important governmental principle is at 
issue and State desires to assume its own defense. 
 
4.10 Wastewater Disposal.  In addition to any other applicable laws and regulations, 
Lessee shall obtain any permits required by state or local authorities and shall comply 
with DEQ and Oregon State Marine Board requirements for sewage collection and 
wastewater disposal for boats and floating structures. 
 
4.11 Hazardous Substances. 
 

4.11.1 Lessee shall not use, store, or dispose of, or allow the use, storage, or 
disposal within the Premises of any material that may pose a threat to human 
health or the environment, including, without limitation, hazardous substances, 
pesticides, herbicides, or petroleum products (a “Hazardous Substance”) except 
in strict compliance with applicable laws, regulations and manufacturer’s 
instructions, and Lessee shall take all necessary precautions to protect human 
health and the environment and to prevent the release of any Hazardous 
Substance on or from the Premises. 
 
4.11.2 Lessee shall keep and maintain accurate and complete records of the 
amount of all Hazardous Substances stored or used on the Premises, and shall 
immediately notify State of any release or threatened release of any Hazardous 
Substance on or from the Premises or otherwise attributable to operations or 
activities on the Premises. 
 
4.11.3 If any Hazardous Substance is released, and the release arises from or is 
attributable, in whole or in part, to any operations conducted or allowed by 
Lessee on the Premises, Lessee shall promptly and fully remediate the release in 
accordance with state and federal regulations and requirements.  If Lessee fails 
to so remediate, State may remove and remediate any release of a Hazardous 
Substance on or from the Premises or attributable to operations or activities 
conducted or allowed by Lessee on the Premises and collect the cost of removal 
or remediation from Lessee either as additional Rent or as damages. 

 
 4.11.4 In addition to any duty to indemnify specified elsewhere in this Agreement, 

Lessee shall indemnify State to the fullest extent allowed by Oregon law against 
any claim or costs arising from or related to a release of a Hazardous Substance 
arising from or attributable, in whole or in part, to any operations conducted or 
allowed by Lessee on the Premises. 

 
4.12 Weed Control.  Lessee shall control plant pests and diseases and noxious 
weeds, including aquatic weeds, within the Premises as directed by the local county 
weed control district, the Oregon Department of Agriculture or any other governmental 
authority which has authority for the prevention or control, or both, of noxious weeds, 
plant pests or diseases, or as may be authorized or directed by State. 

78



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 7 of 21   

 
4.13 Nondiscrimination.  The Premises shall be used in a manner, and for such 
purposes, that assure fair and nondiscriminatory treatment of all persons without 
respect to race, creed, color, religion, handicap, disability, age, gender, or national 
origin. 
 
 
5.   MODIFICATION OF PREMISES SIZE OR USE 
 
5.1 Change of Size or Use of Premises.  Lessee may, using a form provided by 
State, request that State amend this Agreement to expand or reduce the size, or 
change the authorized use, of the Premises.  No such amendment will be effective 
unless authorized in writing by State.  State shall process and review requests to amend 
this Agreement in the same manner as a new lease application. 
 
5.2 Special Conditions Applicable to Reductions in Premises Size.  This Agreement 
may be amended to reduce the Premises size only if the portion of the Premises to be 
removed from this Agreement does not contain any Improvement.  If the amendment 
results in a reduction of Rent due under this Agreement, the reduction will be effective 
commencing on the anniversary of the Commencement Date that falls at least twelve 
(12) months after the later of: (1) the date of the reduction in the Premises size; or (2) 
the date on which the amendment is fully executed. 

 
5.3 Lessee Liable for Violations.  Notwithstanding any reduction in the Premises size 
under this Section 5, Lessee shall remain liable for any violation of Section 4.9 or 4.10 
above occurring on lands removed from the Premises prior to the amendment removing 
such lands. 
 
 
6.   RESERVATIONS BY STATE 
 
6.1 Entry; Lessee Records.  State may enter the Premises at all reasonable times in 
order to inspect and manage State’s interest in the Premises, and to evaluate and 
ensure Lessee’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  
Additionally, State may examine pertinent records of Lessee for the purpose of ensuring 
compliance with this Agreement. 
 
6.2 Minerals.  State reserves all rights to coal, oil, gas, geothermal resources and 
other minerals, and all deposits of clay, stone, gravel and sand valuable for building, 
mining, or commercial purposes including, without limitation, the right to explore, mine, 
develop, produce and remove such minerals and other deposits, along with the right of 
ingress and egress for these purposes, and to terminate this Agreement as to all or any 
portion of the Premises when required for these purposes with one hundred twenty 
(120) days prior written notice to Lessee or as otherwise provided by law. 

 
6.3 Easements.  State reserves the right at any time to grant easements across the 

79



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 8 of 21   

Premises for tunnels, telephone and fiber optic cable lines, pipelines, power lines, or 
other lawful purpose, along with the right of ingress and egress for these purposes, 
subject to the inclusion in any such grant of easement of a requirement that the 
easement holder take all reasonable precautions to ensure that exercise of their 
easement rights does not unreasonably interfere with Lessee’s use(s) authorized in this 
Agreement. 
 
6.4 Public Access and Recreational Use.  All state-owned submerged and 
submersible land shall remain available and open to the public for commerce, 
navigation, fishing and recreation unless restricted or closed by State to public entry 
pursuant to the provisions of applicable OARs.  Lessee may request State, but State is 
not obligated, to close the Premises to public entry or restrict recreational use by the 
public on all or portions of the Premises to protect persons or property from harm arising 
from or in connection with Lessee’s activities. 
 
This reservation does not grant the public any right to use or occupy, without Lessee’s 
permission, Lessee-owned property or structures authorized under this Agreement. 
 
6.5 Other.  State reserves all other rights not expressly granted to Lessee under this 
Agreement. 
 
 
7.   ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLETTING 
 
7.1 Assignments and Subleases. 
 

7.1.1 Except as provided in Section 7.2 below, Lessee may not assign this 
Agreement, sublease the Premises or any portion of the Premises, or enter into 
any third-party agreement respecting this Agreement or the Premises, without 
first obtaining the prior written consent of State pursuant to the requirements of 
the applicable OARs.  Requests shall be in writing using an application form 
prescribed by State, and delivered to State at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
proposed effective date of the sublease or assignment.  State shall make a good 
faith effort to complete its review of Lessee’s application within thirty (30) days 
following receipt.  If the application is incomplete, or if State requests additional 
information concerning the proposed assignment or sublease, the time period for 
reviewing applications may be extended and the proposed sublease or 
assignment may be delayed pending the completion of such review.   

 
7.1.2 State reserves the right to condition its consent to an assignment or 
sublease as State deems reasonably prudent, including the right to require 
changes to the terms of this Agreement.  Each assignee, sublessee, and third-
party interest will be required to comply with all of Lessee’s obligations under this 
Agreement, and the applicable OARs.  Lessee shall remain liable for the 
performance of all obligations under this Agreement unless State’s written 
consent expressly releases Lessee from further liability. 

80



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 9 of 21   

 
7.1.3  For the purposes of this Section 7.1.3, if Lessee is a corporation, 
partnership or limited liability company, the transfer of any corporate stock or 
partnership or membership interest (including by operation of law) will be 
deemed an assignment subject to the provisions of this Section 7.3.1 if the result 
of the transfer is a change of management control or controlling interest in 
Lessee. 
 
7.1.4 Lessee may not grant a mortgage or security interest in this Agreement 
without prior written consent of State, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld.  Any subsequent assignment by the mortgagee or security interest 
holder shall require the prior written approval of State. 

 
7.2 Permitted Assignments and Subleases.  Notwithstanding the provisions of 
Section 7.1 above, the following assignments, mortgages and security interests, and 
subleases of Lessee’s interest in the Premises are permitted and written notice to State 
is not required: 

 
7.2.1 subleases of portions of Lessee’s interest in the Premises in the ordinary 
course of Lessee’s business for the authorized use pursuant to Section 4.1 
above; 
 
7.2.2 the sublease of the entire Premises for a term that is less than twelve (12) 
months, for the authorized use pursuant to Section 4.1 above; or 
 
7.2.3 the transfer of Lessee’s interest in this Agreement to a surviving spouse or 
immediate family member following the death of Lessee; except that, any other 
transfer of ownership following the death of Lessee is considered an assignment 
requiring State’s approval. 
 

 
8. INSURANCE; BONDS 
 
8.1 Insurance.  During the Term of this Agreement, Lessee shall maintain the 
insurance coverage required by Exhibit B. 
 

 

 
 

8.2 Bond.  State reserves the right to require Lessee to furnish to State a surety bond 
or an equivalent cash deposit or certificate of deposit, in an amount to be determined by 
State in the exercise of its reasonable discretion, which names the State of Oregon as 
co-owner to ensure that Lessee performs in accordance with all terms and conditions of 
this Agreement 

8.2 Bond.  Lessee shall furnish to State a surety bond, in the amount and on the 
terms set forth on Exhibit C. 

81



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 10 of 21   

9. DEFAULT 
 
9.1 Default.  The following are events of default under this Agreement: 
 

9.1.1 Failure of Lessee to pay any Rent, tax, reimbursement or other charge or 
payment due under this Agreement within twenty (20) days after the date 
payment is due.  For the purposes of this Section 9.1.1, if the due date for 
payment is not otherwise stated in this Agreement or otherwise defined in statute 
or the OARs, payment is due on the date set forth in the notice from State to 
Lessee informing Lessee of its obligation to make such payment.  

 
9.1.2 Failure of Lessee to comply with any non-payment-related term or 
condition or obligation of this Agreement within thirty (30) days after notice by 
State specifying the nature of the deficiency, or, in the event of an emergency, 
within the time specified by State to resolve the emergency.  Upon timely request 
from Lessee, State may, in its reasonable discretion, permit the deadline for 
curing noncompliance to be extended if it finds that: (a) the noncompliance 
cannot reasonably be cured within the 30-day period; (b) the interests of State 
will not be harmed by an extension; (c) the noncompliance was not due to the 
willful act or gross negligence of Lessee; and (d) State and Lessee agree upon a 
written plan and timeline for curing the noncompliance. 

 
9.1.3 Any of the following: 
 

 (a) insolvency of Lessee;  
 
 (b) the filing by Lessee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy;  
 
 (c) an adjudication that Lessee is bankrupt or the appointment of a receiver of 

the properties of Lessee;  
 
 (d) the filing of any involuntary petition of bankruptcy and failure of Lessee to 

secure a dismissal of the petition within thirty (30) days after filing; or 
 
 (e) attachment of or the levying of execution on the Premises interest and 

failure of Lessee to secure discharge of the attachment or release of the levy of 
execution within ten (10) days. 

 
If Lessee consists of two or more individuals or business entities, the events of 
default specified in this Section 9.1 apply to each individual or entity unless within 
ten (10) days after an event of default occurs, the remaining individuals or 
entities produce evidence satisfactory to State that they have unconditionally 
acquired the interest of the one causing the default.  If this Agreement has been 
assigned under Section 7 above, the events of default specified in this Section 
9.1 apply only with respect to the one then exercising the rights of Lessee under 
this Agreement. 

82



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 11 of 21   

 
9.1.4 Notwithstanding the foregoing, if State in good faith believes that a 
material default has occurred which may imperil State’s rights in the land or the 
discharge of its Constitutional obligations with respect to the land, State may 
declare an immediate default without any right of Lessee to cure the deficiency. 

 
9.2 Termination of Occupancy Upon Default.  State may terminate Lessee’s right to 
occupy the Premises for any default by Lessee that remains uncured past the time 
provided in Section 9.1 above.  State shall exercise its right to terminate Lessee’s 
occupancy under this Section 9.2 by providing notice to Lessee of the default and of 
State’s intent to terminate Lessee’s right of occupancy under this Agreement upon the 
date provided in the notice.  State may recover from Lessee all costs arising out of 
State’s re-entry and re-letting the Premises.  If State and Lessee agree to terminate this 
Agreement, State may recover the amount of unpaid rent that otherwise would have 
been required to be paid under this Agreement from the date of default until a new lease 
has been secured or, if State and Lessee do not agree to terminate this Agreement and 
State is unable to secure another lessee for the Premises, until such time as this 
Agreement expires.  Lessee shall dispose of all Improvements as specified in Section 
4.6 or 4.7 above.  If Lessee owns a floating home and has placed the home on the 
Premises as an authorized use pursuant to Section 4.1 above, the lease termination 
provisions of ORS Chapter 90 shall apply to the extent the provisions of this Agreement 
are inconsistent therewith. 
 
9.3 State’s Right to Cure Defaults. 
 

9.3.1 If Lessee fails to perform any obligation under this Agreement, State may 
perform the obligation of this Agreement thirty (30) days after providing notice to 
Lessee.  All of State’s expenditures to carry out the obligation shall be 
reimbursed by Lessee on demand with interest at the rate of one percent (1%) 
per month accrued from the date of expenditure by State. 

 
9.3.2 Notwithstanding Section 9.3.1 above, but subject to ORS Chapter 90 if 
applicable, if any violation of a term or condition of this Agreement, including, 
without limitation, use of the Premises in a manner not permitted under this 
Agreement, is causing or threatens to cause personal injury or damage to the 
Premises or other property, or if damage to the Premises arises from some other 
cause, State may immediately enter upon the Premises and take such action as 
it deems necessary to stop the use or mitigate the injury or damage.  If the injury 
or damage is due to a violation of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, 
Lessee will be liable for all costs incurred by State as a result of the violation and 
the action taken by State to mitigate the injury or damage.  State, at its option, 
may send notice to Lessee of the violation and, upon receipt of the notice, 
Lessee shall immediately cease the violation and repair the injury or correct all 
damage caused by the violation.  State’s failure to provide notice of a violation 
may not be deemed a waiver of the violation by State or authorization to Lessee 
to continue or fail to correct the violation. 

83



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 12 of 21   

 
9.4 Right to Sue More Than Once.  State may sue periodically to recover damages 
accrued to date, and no action for damages shall bar later actions for damages 
subsequently accruing. 
 
9.5 Remedies Cumulative.  The remedies contained in this Agreement are in addition 
to, and do not exclude, any other remedy available at law or in equity, and the exercise 
by either Party of any one or more of its remedies does not preclude the exercise by it 
at the same or different times of any other remedies for the same default or breach by 
the other Party. 

 
 

10.   NOTICES 
 
10.1 Addresses.  A Party’s address means the address set forth below that Party’s 
signature on this Agreement.  State may notify Lessee of a different address for 
payments of any Rent or other amounts due to State under this Agreement.  Any 
notices, demands, deliveries or other communications required under this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and delivered by one of the methods set forth in Section 10.2 
below to a Party’s address, unless one Party modifies its Address by notice to the other 
Party, given in accordance with Section 10.2 below.   
 
10.2 Delivery. 
 

Method of delivery When notice deemed delivered 

In person  
(including by messenger service) 

the day delivered, as evidenced by signed 
receipt 

Email or Fax the day sent (unless sent after 5:00 p.m., 
P.T., in which case the email or fax shall be 
deemed sent the following business day) 

US Mail 
(postage prepaid, registered or 
certified, return receipt requested) 

the day received, as evidenced by signed 
return receipt  

Courier delivery  
(by reputable commercial courier) 

the day received, as evidenced by signed 
receipt 

 
If the deadline under this Agreement for delivery of a notice is a Saturday, Sunday or 
federal or State of Oregon holiday, such deadline shall be deemed extended to the next 
business day. 
 
 
11.   MISCELLANEOUS 
 
11.1 Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in relation to the Parties’ 
performance of any and all of their obligations under this Agreement.   
 

84



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 13 of 21   

11.2 Calculation of Days.  Any reference in this Agreement to “days” shall mean 
calendar days, unless specified as “business days.”  A business day is any day that is 
not a Saturday, Sunday or a federal or State of Oregon holiday. 
 
11.3 Consent.  Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, any consent by a Party 
shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 
 
11.4 Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
Parties on the subject matter hereof.  The Parties have no understandings, agreements 
or representations, oral or written, regarding this Agreement that are not specified 
herein.   
 
11.5 Amendments.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written 
instrument signed by both Parties. 
 
11.6 No Waiver of Performance.  No waiver by a Party of performance of any 
provision of this Agreement by the other Party shall be deemed a waiver of nor 
prejudice the other Party’s right to otherwise require performance of the same provision, 
or any other provision.  
 
11.7 Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the 
remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of 
the Parties shall be construed and enforced as if this Agreement did not contain the 
particular term or provision held to be invalid. 
 
11.8 Counterparts.  This Agreement and any amendments hereto may be executed in 
two or more counterparts, each of which is an original, and all of which together are 
deemed one and the same document, notwithstanding that both Parties are not 
signatories to the same counterpart. 
 
11.9 Governing Law; Consent to Jurisdiction.  This Agreement is governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon without regard to 
principles of conflicts of law.  Any claim or action between State (or any other agency or 
department of the State of Oregon) and Lessee that arises from or relates to this 
Agreement shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the jurisdiction 
of the Circuit Court of Marion County in the State of Oregon.  In no event shall this 
Section 11.9 be construed as a waiver by the State of Oregon of any form of defense or 
immunity, whether sovereign immunity, governmental immunity, immunity based on the 
eleventh amendment to the Constitution of the United States or otherwise, from any 
Claim or from the jurisdiction of any court.  Each Party hereby consents to the exclusive 
jurisdiction of such court, waives any objection to venue and waives any claim that such 
forum is an inconvenient forum. 
 
11.10 Force Majeure.  A Party shall not be liable for any delay in performance under 
this Agreement, other than payment of any money to the other Party, if such delay is 

85



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 14 of 21   

caused by strikes, lockouts, riots, floods, explosions, earthquakes, tornados, storms, 
wars, acts of public enemies, insurrections, acts of God, shortages of labor or materials 
or any other such causes not within the control of the first Party.  
 
11.11 No Partnership.  State is not a partner nor in a joint venture with Lessee in 
connection with any activities relating to this Agreement or the Premises, and State has 
no obligation for Lessee’s debts or other liabilities. 
 
11.12 Binding on Successors.  This Agreement is binding on and shall inure to the 
benefit of the successors and assigns of the Parties, but nothing in this Section 11.12 
may be construed as a consent by State to any disposition or transfer of this Agreement 
or any interest in it by Lessee except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Agreement. 
 
11.13 Exhibits.  The Exhibits listed below are incorporated as part of this Agreement:  
 
 Exhibit A:   Premises 
 Exhibit B:   Insurance Requirements  
 Exhibit C: Bond Requirements  
 
 
 
Template Approved by DOJ on July 30, 2019 (#8618260v9) 
 
 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 
 
  

86



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 15 of 21   

Each person signing this Agreement below on behalf of a Party represents and warrants 
that he or she is duly authorized by such Party and has legal capacity to do so.  
 
 
STATE: 
 
The State of Oregon, by and through its Department of State Lands  
 
 
 
Signature:    Date:    
Name:         
Title:          
 
 
Address: 
 

 

Street:  1645 NE Forbes Rd Suite 112 
City/State/ZIP: Bend, OR 97701 
ATTN: Manager, Bend Field Office  

 
 

  

87



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 16 of 21   

LESSEE: 
 
City of Umatilla, a Oregon Port Authority 
 
 
 
Signature:    Date:    
Name:         
Title:          
 
 
STATE OF      ) 
      ) ss 
County of      ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this    day of  , 20
 , by       , as       of  
    , on behalf of said entity. 
 
       
 Signature 
 My commission expires     
 
 
Address: 
 

 

Street:  PO Box 130 
City/State/ZIP: Umatilla, OR 97882 
ATTN: Melissa Ince, Finance Director, or successor                             
Email:  Melissa@umatilla-city.org      

  

88



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 17 of 21   

 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH OREGON TAX LAWS 
 
By signature on this Agreement for Lessee, the undersigned hereby certifies under 
penalty of perjury that the undersigned is authorized to act on behalf of Lessee and that 
Lessee is, to the best of the undersigned’s knowledge, not in violation of any Oregon Tax 
Laws. For purposes of this certification, “Oregon Tax Laws” means a state tax imposed 
by ORS 320.005 to 320.150 (Amusement Device Taxes), 403.200 to 403.250 (Tax For 
Emergency Communications), 118 (Inheritance Tax), 314 (Income Tax), 316 (Personal 
Income Tax), 317 (Corporation Excise Tax), 318 (Corporation Income Tax), 321 (Timber 
and Forest Land Taxation) and 323 (Cigarettes And Tobacco Products) and the elderly 
rental assistance program under ORS 310.630 to 310.706 and any local taxes 
administered by the Department of Revenue under ORS 305.620. 
 
Signature:    Date:    
Name:         
Title:          
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

89



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 18 of 21   

 

EXHIBIT A 

Premises 
 

 
90



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 19 of 21   

 

EXHIBIT B 

 
Insurance Requirements  

 
 
(Any capitalized terms used but not defined in this Exhibit shall have the same meaning 
as in the Agreement to which this Exhibit is attached.) 
 
During the Term of the Agreement, Lessee shall maintain in force, at its own cost and 
expense and in accordance with Section 5 below, each insurance item noted below,  
 
1. Workers’ Compensation 
 
 (Required if Lessee has one or more workers, as defined by ORS 656.027) 
 

All employers, including Lessee, that employ subject workers, as defined in ORS 
656.027, shall comply with ORS 656.017 and shall provide workers’ 
compensation insurance coverage for those workers, unless they meet the 
requirement for an exemption under ORS 656.126(2).   
 
Lessee shall require and ensure that each of its sublessees (if permitted) 
complies with these requirements. 

 
2. Commercial/General Liability Coverage 
 
  Required by State           Not required by State 
 

Commercial/General Liability coverage, insuring against claims for bodily injury, 
death and property damage.  Coverage shall include contractual liability coverage 
for the indemnity provided under the Agreement.  The commercial/general liability 
insurance coverages required under the Agreement shall include the State of 
Oregon and its agencies, departments, divisions, commissions, branches, officers, 
employees, and agents as additional insureds (See Section 5 below).  Lessee shall 
provide proof of liability or commercial general liability insurance in not less than 
the following amounts: 

 
 Bodily Injury/Death: 
 
   $1,000,000/$2,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence/aggregate 

limit for all claims per occurrence. 
 or 
   $2,000,000/$4,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence/aggregate 

limit for all claims per occurrence. 
       or 
    $                                        
 

91



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 20 of 21   

 

3. Marine Protection and Indemnity Coverage 
 
  Required by State           Not required by State 
 

Lessee shall obtain, at Lessee’s expense, and keep in effect during the Term of 
the Agreement, marine protection and indemnity coverage.  Shall not be less 
than $     .  

 
4. Pollution Liability 
 
  Required by State           Not required by State 
 

Lessee shall obtain at Lessee’s expense, and shall keep in effect during the 
Term of the Agreement, pollution liability insurance covering Lessee’s liability for 
bodily injury, property damage and environmental damage resulting from sudden 
accidental and gradual pollution and related cleanup costs incurred by Lessee, 
all arising out of Lessee’s lease of the Premises.  Shall not be less than $      

 
5. General Requirements 
 
 (a) “Tail” Coverage.  If any of the required liability insurance is on a “claims 

made” basis, Lessee shall maintain either “tail” coverage or continuous “claims 
made” liability coverage, provided the effective date of the continuous “claims 
made” coverage is on or before the effective date of the Agreement, for a 
minimum of twenty-four (24) months following the termination or expiration of the 
Agreement.  

 
 (b)   Certificates of Insurance.  As evidence of the insurance coverages 

required by the Agreement, Lessee shall furnish acceptable insurance 
certificates to State prior to commencing any work to be performed under the 
Agreement.  The certificate shall specify all of the parties who are additional 
insureds.  If requested, complete copies of insurance policies, trust agreements, 
etc. shall be provided to State.  Lessee shall pay for all deductibles, self-insured 
retention and self-insurance. 

 
 (c)  Additional Insureds.  Any coverage required by this Exhibit, except for 

Workers’ Compensation, shall include the State of Oregon, and its agencies, 
departments, divisions, commissions, branches, officers, employees, and agents 
as additional insureds, but only with respect to Lessee’s activities to be 
performed under the Agreement.  Coverage shall be primary and non-
contributory with any other insurance and self-insurance. 

  
 (d) Change in coverage or cancellation.  Lessee shall notify Lessor when a 

change in coverage or cancellation occurs.  Lessee shall provide Lessor copies 
of new coverage upon effect of change.  Lessee shall maintain the required 
insurance coverage over the Term of the Agreement.  

92



Submerged and Submersible Land Lease Agreement (33462-ML) Page 21 of 21   

 

EXHIBIT C 

 
Bond Requirements  

 
Not Applicable 

 
 
 
 
  

93



94



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Resolution No. 49-2020 - A resolution
authorizing the Mayor to sign an application for a
Special Public Works Loan from Business
Oregon's Infrastructure Finance Authority for
matching funds for the feasibility study for
hydraulically connected wells. 

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:
541-922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
$372,800

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
Water - 02

Amount Budgeted:
N/A

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
11/05/2019

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 49-2020.docx
Umatilla SPW Loan Application 02282020.pdf

Summary Statement:
The City submitted an application to the Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD) for a
Feasibility Study Grant for the Hydraulically Connected Wells Study in November 2019 and also
passed Resolution No. 21-2020 documenting the City's commitment to securing matching funds
required by the OWRD grant. The attached draft loan application is in the preliminary review phase
with Business Oregon and staff needs Council approval for the Mayor to sign the final loan
application. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 49-2020

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 2: Promote Economic Development and Job Growth.

95

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/542518/RES_49-2020.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/543448/Umatilla_SPW_Loan_Application_02282020.pdf


Resolution No. 36-2018

RESOLUTION NO. 49-2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN APPLICATION FOR A 
SPECIAL PUBLIC WORKS LOAN FROM BUSINESS OREGON’S INFRASTRUCTURE 

FINANCE AUTHORITY FOR MATCHING FUNDS FOR THE FEASIBILITY STUDYFOR 
HYDRAULICALLY CONNECTED WELLS

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla submitted an application to the Oregon Water Resources Department 
(OWRD) for a Feasibility Study Grant for the Hydraulically Connected Wells Study in November 2019; 
and

WHEREAS, City Council passed Resolution No. 21-2020 in November 2019 documenting the City’s 
commitment to securing matching funds for the project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla desires to obtain a loan in the amount of $372,800 to cover the 
matching funds required by the OWRD Grant; and

WHEREAS, Business Oregon's Infrastructure Finance Authority is accepting applications for the 
Special Public Works Loan Program; and

WHEREAS, the City authorizes the debt to be supported by revenues of the Water Fund and, if 
necessary, transfers from the General Fund, specifically related to payments in lieu of taxes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

The Umatilla City Council hereby authorizes Mayor Dedrick to sign the loan application from IFA’s 
Special Public Works Fund.

PASSED by the Umatilla City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this 3rd day of March, 2020.

__________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Budget Committee Appointment

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:
541-922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
NA

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Robert Hojaboom .pdf
Maria McMillan.pdf

Summary Statement:

Mayor Dedrick is recommending Robert Hojaboom Jr. and Maria McMillan for appointment to the
Budget Committee.  There were two applications received for the Budget Committee. There are
currently two vacancies on the committee. 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 3: Enhance and Cultivate Relationships and Partnerships.

120

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538844/Robert_Hojaboom_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/542975/Maria_McMillan.pdf


121



122



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Transient Room Tax Committee Appointment

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:
541-922-3226

 
Cost of Proposal:
NA

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
N/A

Amount Budgeted:
NA

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
NA

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Leah Stockard.pdf

Summary Statement:

Mayor Dedrick is recommending Leah Stockard for re-appointment to the Budget Committee.  Leah
was appointed to the Transient Room Tax committee in 2019 to fill a mid-term vacancy. This is the
only application received for the Transient Room Tax Committee. There is only one vacancy on the
committee. 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 3: Enhance and Cultivate Relationships and Partnerships.

123

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/538859/Leah_Stockard.pdf


124



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Approval of Minutes from March 3, 2020 Public
Hearing

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
City Administration

Director:
David Stockdale

Contact Person:
Dave Stockdale

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
n/a

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
Water - 02

Amount Budgeted:
n/a

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
3/3/20, 2/18/20

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:

Summary Statement:
Approve Minutes

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 4: Increase Public Involvement, Create a Culture of Transparency with the Public, and Enhance Cultural
Diversity.

125



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Resolution No. 50-2020 - A Resolution
documenting the City's commitment to contribute
matching funds for a Community Development
Block Grant (CBDG) application for the final
design of water utility extension to the Power
City and Brownell areas

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:

 
Cost of Proposal:
$7,320

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
Water - 02

Amount Budgeted:
n/a

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
n/a

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 50-2020.docx

Summary Statement:
The City of Umatilla is submitting a planning application for a Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) for the final design of water utility extension to the Power City and Brownell area.
The City can obtain bonus points on the application's scoring by committing to provide a 1% cash
match on the project. The initial estimated project cost is $732,000 which means the City will need to
budget approximately $7,320 in the 2020-21 fiscal year budget. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 50-2020. 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

126

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/543431/RES_50-2020.pdf


  

RESOLUTION NO. 50-2020

A RESOLUTION DOCUMENTING THE CITY’S COMMITMENT TO CONTRIBUTE 
MATCHING FUNDS FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PLANNING 

APPLICATION FOR THE FINAL DESIGN OF WATER UTILITY EXTENSION TO THE 
POWER CITY AND BROWNELL AREAS

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla is submitting a planning application for a Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) for the final design of water utility extension to the Power City and Brownell 
area; and

WHEREAS, the City has held several community meetings and public hearings to gauge the level of 
interest and obtain feedback on the proposed project; and

WHEREAS, the City feels that this project is in the best interests of the residents of both areas; and

WHEREAS, the cost for this final design project is estimated at $732,000; and

WHEREAS, the City is committed to providing a 1% cash match on this project that will be approved 
through the 2020-21 fiscal year budget process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: the City will submit a CDBG planning grant 
application for final design of water utility extension to the Power City and Brownell areas and 
commits to a 1% cash match to be adopted in the 2020-21 fiscal year budget. 

PASSED by the Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 3rd day of March, 2020.

____________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

127



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Resolution No. 48-2020 - A resolution
authorizing the City to apply for a Large Local
Government Grant from the Oregon Parks and
Recreation Department for development of
Project 1 of the Master Trails Plan and delegating
authority to the Mayor to sign the application. 

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Community Development

Director:
Brandon Seitz

Contact Person:
Esmeralda Horn

Phone Number:
5419223226

 
Cost of Proposal:
$750,000

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
Capital Reserve - 05

Amount Budgeted:
N/A

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
N/A

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
RES 48-2020.docx

Summary Statement:
City recently adopted a Master Trails Plan and is now looking for grants with OPRD to start the
construction and connection of trails within our City limits. City would like to apply for a large grant
for the completion of Project 1 on our recently adopted Master Trail Plan. The maximum grant
request is $750,000 and the required match is 40%, or $300,000. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 48-2020

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

128

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/542406/RES_48-2020.pdf


RES 48-2020 Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 48-2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF UMATILLA TO APPLY FOR A 
LARGE LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT FROM THE OREGON PARKS AND 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT OF PROJECT 1 OF THE 
MASTER TRAIL PLAN AND DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE MAYOR TO SIGN 
THE APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department is accepting applications for the Local 
Government Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent 
possible as a means of providing needed park and recreation acquisitions, improvements and 
enhancements; and

WHEREAS, the city seeks to construct and develop connections of trails within our city boundary; 
and

WHEREAS, City Council and staff have identified the need for development of Project 1 of the 
Master Trail Plan as a high priority need in City of Umatilla; and

WHEREAS, Project 1 will provide a South Hill connector and allow pedestrians safe access to 
walk along Powerline Road, including the construction of a footbridge crossing over the West 
Extension Irrigation Canal; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla can apply for a maximum large grant request of $750,000 with 
a 40%, or $300,000, required match; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla intends to allocate the required matching funds through the 
2020-2021 fiscal year budget process; and

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla will provide adequate funding for on-going operations and 
maintenance of this park and recreation facility should the grant funds be awarded; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UMATILLA:

Section 1: The Umatilla City Council supports the submittal of a large grant 
application to the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for
development of Project 1 of the Master Trail Plan.

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective following its adoption by the City 
Council.

129



RES 48-2020 Page 2

PASSED by the City Council and SIGNED by the Mayor this 3rd day of March, 2020

_____________________________________
Mary Dedrick, Mayor

ATTEST:

______________________________
Nanci Sandoval, City Recorder

130



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Downtown Revitalization Grant - Loyal
Restoration

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Community Development

Director:
Brandon Seitz

Contact Person:
Esmeralda Horn

Phone Number:
5419223226

 
Cost of Proposal:
$7,364.12

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
General Fund - 01

Amount Budgeted:
$15,000.00

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
No

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Loyal Restoration - Bonus Round.pdf

Summary Statement:

Loyal Restoration has submitted a grant request for the restoration of the property located at 1201 6th Street.
Attached you will find the application submitted. This is an application for the bonus round of the FY 19-20
distribution. The total project cost is $9,818.80.

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application and is recommending funding the
project at the maximum grant award amount of 75% of the total project cost, or $7,364.12. Motion to award
grant at $7,364.12.   
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

131

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/542404/Loyal_Restoration_-_Bonus_Round.pdf


132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
Downtown Revitalization Grant Bonus Round -
Alanis Auto Detailing

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Community Development

Director:
Brandon Seitz

Contact Person:
Esmeralda Horn

Phone Number:
5419223226

 
Cost of Proposal:
$645.13

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
General Fund - 01

Amount Budgeted:
$15,000.00

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
No

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Alanis - Bonus Round.pdf

Summary Statement:

Alanis Auto Detailing has submitted a grant request for reimbursement of the siding of the building
located at 1301 6th Street . Attached you will find the application submitted. This is an application
for the bonus round of the FY 19-20 distribution. The total project cost is $645.13.

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application and is recommending
funding the project at the maximum grant award amount of 75% of the total project cost, or $483.85.
Motion to award grant at $483.85.

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 1: Promote a Vibrant and Growing Community by Investing in and Support of Quality of Life
Improvements.

152

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/542407/Alanis_-_Bonus_Round.pdf


153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



CITY OF UMATILLA, OREGON

AGENDA BILL
 
Agenda Title:
OpenGov Discussion

Meeting Date:
2020-03-03

 
Department:
Finance & Administrative
Services

Director:
Melissa Ince

Contact Person:
Melissa Ince

Phone Number:
5419223226

 
Cost of Proposal:
$24,566

Fund(s) Name and Number(s):
General Fund - 01

Amount Budgeted:
n/a

 
Reviewed by Finance Department:
Yes

Previously Presented:
02/18/2020

 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item:
Umatilla OR - Council Slides.pdf

161

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/540810/Umatilla_OR_-_Council_Slides.pdf


Summary Statement:
The City Council has an adopted set of strategic goals that include (a) increased transparency via
expanded outreach and City publications and (b) performing at the highest level of operational
excellence including the goal of achieving GFOAs Distinguished Budget Award for FY 20/21. Staff
has been researching ways to help achieve these goals and believes that OpenGov’s platform will
provide the following benefits and outcomes to the City: 

Budgeting and Planning: The OpenGov platform will provide an end to end budget development
solution that will modernize and streamline the City’s current process. The Budgeting and Planning
tools will allow the City departments and budget staff to reduce manual and clerical efforts during the
budgeting process, provide a central collaborative location to develop budget numbers and evaluate
scenarios, project workforce and personnel costs, and ultimately provide the publication of the budget
document. This part of the OpenGov Cloud will provide the greatest efficiencies to City staff and
provide powerful analytical capability to allow us to be forward thinking in our future strategy for the
City.  

Performance Management and Strategic Planning: The platform will enable the City to track our
performance metrics internally in easy to use dashboards, while providing administration and
department heads the ability to see executive views of city performance. The platform ties together
our financial and non-financial data from across the City’s current systems, and future systems, and
ties it together in a single source. OpenGov will provide internal efficiencies and streamline
information sharing which will increase data-driven decision making.  It will also allow us to
translate that information into easy to understand quarterly reports that can be used for City Council
and shared to our website. 

Citizen Engagement: The OpenGov platform will allow us to effectively communicate our
performance to the public, provide transparency to the community and build trust with our citizens.
The platform will provide the ability for us to poll and survey our constituents in an online format for
wide reaching feedback. This feedback will provide our City Council the ability to understand
feedback on our performance and priorities from the entirety of our community. 
 
Staff has budget and contract authority to proceed, as well as the Council's adopted goals that shape
the decision making process. We are seeking support from Council to move forward with the
purchase and implementation.  
 
Motion to support the purchase and implementation of OpenGov. 

 
Consistent with Council Goals:
Goal 4: Increase Public Involvement, Create a Culture of Transparency with the Public, and Enhance Cultural
Diversity.

162



4

The Leader in Budgeting 
and Performance for 
Government

      Umatilla, OR 
        Council Workshop Presentation
        February 18th, 2020

Andrew Kercado
Account Executive
US - Northwest

Mark Welch
Director - Government 
Consulting

163



CONFIDENTIALCONFIDENTIAL

Utility 
Billing

Legal 
Services

311Public Safety Planning and 
Development

Performance 
Metrics

Parks & Rec
Accounting 

System

Public 
Benchmarks

Chart of Accounts 
Management

Horizontally 
Scalable

OpenGov 
Network

Data 
Manager

Integrations & 
APIs

End to End Budgeting Performance & Reporting Engagement & Transparency

OpenGov Budgeting & Planning

OpenGov Data Platform

Streamline your budget process 
from start to finish

Improve management decisions 
with actionable insights

Tell City’s story to residents, 
commission & staff 

164



CONFIDENTIALCONFIDENTIAL

OpenGov | Government Expertise 
EMPLOYEES HAVE WORKED IN GOVERNMENT FOR A COMBINED 300+ YEARS

MARK WELCH
Former Administrative 

Services Director at City 
of Ashland, Oregon

TED PIBIL
Former CIO at Harford 

County, Maryland

RACHEL TURETSKY
Former Supervising 

Analyst at NYC Office of 
Management & Budget

JENNIFER NORDIN
Former Budget and 

Performance Analyst at 
Montgomery County, MD

MONICA BANDY
Former HHS Researcher at 
the Public Policy Institute of 

California (PPIC)

ERIC DROPKIN
Former Budget Analyst at 

Cook County, Illinois

KENT HUDSON
Former Assistant City 

Manager at City of 
Vernon, Texas

ROBERTO RUIZ
Former Senior Budget 

Analyst at Teacher 
Retirement System of 

Texas

SCOTT COBLE
Former Technology and 
Process Manager, OMB, 
at Montgomery County, 

Maryland

TIM MELTON
Former Michigan State 

Representative and 
Oakland County, MI 

Commissioner

MIKE MCCANN
Former Assistant Finance 

Director at City of 
Monterey, California

JAMIE CASTELLANOS
Former Application 
Analyst at City of 

Berkeley, California

165



CONFIDENTIALCONFIDENTIAL

2,000+
Customers

49 
States

$10 Trillion + 
Analyzed

OpenGov is the leader in 
Budgeting and Performance 

for the public sector. 

166



CONFIDENTIALCONFIDENTIAL

● Ashland

● Carlton

● Astoria

● Sherwood

● Independence

● Ontario

● Creswell

● Klamath County

● Clackamas County

● Forest Grove

Featured Oregon Customers

167

https://opengov.com/customers/how-ashland-oregon-saved-110k-annually-produced-first-ever-interactive-budget-book
https://astoriaor.opengov.com/transparency#/
https://sherwoodor.opengov.com/transparency#/
https://independenceor.opengov.com/transparency#/
https://ontarioor.opengov.com/transparency#/22225/accountType=expenses&embed=n&breakdown=ecf57383-41cd-4a6a-b85d-95879e794094&currentYearAmount=cumulative&currentYearPeriod=years&graph=bar&legendSort=coa&proration=true&saved_view=null&selection=82AE8B81906C02F45D53AFCDC14ED14A&projections=null&projectionType=null&highlighting=null&highlightingVariance=null&year=NaN&selectedDataSetIndex=null&fiscal_start=earliest&fiscal_end=latest
https://creswellor.opengov.com/transparency#/
https://klamathcountyor.opengov.com/transparency#/32830/accountType=expenses&embed=n&breakdown=7cfd428b-c44e-4b52-8a64-7b61793c7c03&currentYearAmount=cumulative&currentYearPeriod=years&graph=bar&legendSort=desc&proration=true&saved_view=null&selection=74339DAF978B3B843AE131B5F2B110D9&projections=null&projectionType=null&highlighting=null&highlightingVariance=null&year=NaN&selectedDataSetIndex=null&fiscal_start=earliest&fiscal_end=latest


Population
22,000

Agency type
City

Annual Budget
$150 Million

Role
Administration & Finance

Region
West

Solution
OpenGov Cloud

Ashland, Oregon
Saved $110K Annually and 

Built Public Trust w/ OpenGov

Case Study

Saved $110K from Efficiency 
Gains + Process Improvements

67% time savings during budgeting, 
reduced staff work in reporting and 
analysis

Built Internal and External Trust 
in City Operations

Built strong relationship with finance 
committee and council. Built public 
trust by making real time data 
accessible to public

Improved Strategic Planning for 
City’s Long Term Vision

Ashland tracks departmental 
performance city-wide and shares 
publicly with council and residents

168



1.     Modernizing City-Wide Operations & Improving Technology

2.     Increased Transparency 
● Quick and Available Public Reports
● Provide Options for Residents to be “Self Service”

3.     Ability for All Departments to Track Budget & Performance
● Increased Accountability for Dept Heads
● Increased Efficiency for Staff

4.     Enhanced Budgeting Capability
● Especially Personnel Budgeting

Umatilla, OR Goals & Initiatives

169



Goal 3: Enhance already positive local, regional, and state-wide relationships and to strengthen or improve 
poor relationships
● 3.1: Strengthen community relations and improve public perception through proactive community engagement
● 3.3: Continue to build upon positive Police Community Engagement activities
● 3.4.2 Whenever possible, provide opportunities for the public to provide feedback on strategic plans, master plans, 

improvements plans, etc. Participation should be made as accessible as possible and... utilize technology whenever 
possible.

Goal 4: Develop and implement highly efficient and transparent communication methods with the public, encourage 
public participation through each of our processes
● 4.2: Create and continue to increase on-demand city information and data available to the public on the City’s website
● 4.3: At least quarterly, publish a City newsletter to be circulated in print and online.
● 4.5: Expand outreach to and engagement with residents who have limited English proficiency

Goal 5: Perform at the Highest Levels of Operational Excellence
● 5.3 At least annually, poll the community regarding their level of satisfaction with any recent service they have received 

from the City
● 5.4: Increase the number of customer self-service options for those who wish to limit their direct interaction with staff or 

elected officials
● 5.7: Receive the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Distinguished Budget Award for the FY20/21 

Budget.

Umatilla, OR - Strategic Plan Alignment

170



Customer Quotes - Customer Experience

“We view OpenGov as a strategic partner. They’ve taken the time to listen to what we wanted and built a true partnership with us. 
You don’t see that at other software companies—especially bigger software companies like SAP where we never would get that 
interaction. Their responsiveness and collaboration is impressive.” – Maria Zuniga, Business Improvement & Performance 
Administrator, Bernalillo County, NM 

“OpenGov training was also great. They walked us through how to use everything and how the different pieces work together so 
we could start to troubleshoot. Training covered all the areas we needed, and the team was always open to questions during and 
after the training. With OpenGov, you know you can pick up the phone and call somebody—everyone on the team is welcoming of 
your call versus other software partners that won’t always listen.” – Administrative Services Director, Ashland, OR

“Many companies can do the tools and tech; however, it is rare to find a company like OpenGov who does so while staying in touch 
with its customers, truly listening to its customers’ needs, and adding the appropriate staffing at all levels of management and 
function to improve both the product offerings and the customers’ experiences.” - Lisa Desmarais, IT Director of Kenton County, 
KY 

“In all my years working in public accounting and government work, I’ve never had a contract that I got more out of than what I was 
told I would get. Usually you get disappointed with contracts, but OpenGov way exceeded my expectations.” - Klarryse Murphy, 
CFO, County of Ravalli, MT 171



Solution Detail

172



Budget Development
An intuitive, online workspace where everyone 
budgets together. Budget proposals support 
attachments, narratives, itemizations, and multi-year 
requests for all Centralized system tracking proposals 
and calculations for Operating, Capital, and 
Personnel budgets.

Collaboration Tools
Encourage participation from departmental experts 
with easy, built-in collaboration tools. Communicate 
within proposals with commenting and real-time 
notifications. 

Online Budget Book
Automate your budget book creation via OpenGov’s 
online reporting solutions

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

End to End Budget 
Development

173



Forecasting & Scenario Planning
Create unlimited what-if scenarios and budget 
forecasts. Compare scenarios side by side with on the 
fly adjustments and views.

Align Proposals to Strategic Plan
Align all budget proposals and line items to 
government’s strategic plan. Track performance of 
strategic priorities and share results internally or with 
public.

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Strategic Planning 
& Forecasting

174



16

Examples - Collaborative Budgeting / Proposals

175



17

Examples - Capital Budgeting

176



18

Examples - Scenario Planning

177



Examples - Personnel Cost Budgeting

178



20

Examples - Labor Negotiations

179



System of Record for All Financial 
& Non-Financial Data
Reduce manual reporting with on-demand access to 
all your data. Improve understanding and awareness 
by aggregating information from your accounting 
system and any other system.

Trend Analysis and Transaction 
Level Detail
Track unlimited year’s data across multiple datasets to 
identify trends and improve data driven decision 
making. Filters and drill down capability to the 
transaction level to seconds.

 

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Centralized Reporting & Analysis

180



Automated Council / Committee 
Presentations
Configurable templates for clear communication and 
reporting of City goals & performance. Automated data 
integration allowing departments to update reports in a 
fraction of the time.

Clear & Easy to Understand 
Quantitative and Qualitative 
Reporting
Provide snapshots of city-wide performance alongside 
narrative reporting for easy to understand reports for staff, 
management, and residents. 

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Centralized Reporting & Analysis

181



  Examples - Automated Reporting

182



Examples - Report Templates

183



    Budget Presentation 

184



Public Transparency
Transform raw data into charts, graphs, 
maps, and more to make complex data easy 
to understand.

Tell City’s Story
Add valuable context to your government’s 
initiatives with interactive web pages that 
feature dynamic data tiles, images, videos, 
text, and more.

Survey Public Priorities
Supplement public hearings with surveys, 
forums, and online meetings. Encourage 
involvement by making participation easy and 
convenient.

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Citizen Engagement

185



Examples - Report Templates

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Examples - Transparency Portal

186



CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

187



Appendix

188



Built to drive 
value and ROI

50% less time 
spent on budget 

development

80% less time 
spent on 
reporting

20% fewer 
information 

requests

1% of budget 
freed for 

re-allocation

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

THE LEADER IN ENTERPRISE CLOUD 
SOLUTIONS FOR GOVERNMENT

189



Population
14,000

Agency type
County

Annual Budget
$100 Million

Role
Finance

Region
West

Solution
Budgeting and Performance

Mono County, CA 
Re-Allocates Over $2M with 

OpenGov Budgeting

Case Study

Re-Allocated Over $2M with 
OpenGov Budgeting

With increased analysis 
functionality, The County found 
projects overfunded by $2M to be 
re-allocated

Consolidated 150+ Excel Sheets 
into One Centralized System

Removed complicated sheets and 
formulas, allowing The County to 
quickly create and adjust financial 
scenarios & plans

“One Budget, One Government, 
One Team”

Empowered Department Heads to 
make fiscally responsible decisions 
and hold themselves accountable to 
budget

190



191



Population
19,000

Agency type
City

Annual Budget
$47 Million

Role
Finance

Region
West

Solution
Budgeting and Performance

Washington City, Utah Sees 90 
Percent Time Savings and Enhanced 

Communications with OpenGov

Case Study

192



Population
7,000

Agency type
Town

Annual Budget
$16 Million

Role
Administration / PIO

Region
West

Solution
Communications & 
Reporting

193



3
5
7

CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

Why OpenGov

2 Modern cloud 
software-as-a-service technology

4
1

8
9 10

OpenGov is the leader in budgeting 
and performance
300 new customers in 2.5 years (5X vs others)

2-week innovation cycle future 
proofs investment
$90m invested | Highest % spend on R&D

Ability to tie budget to strategic 
initiatives and priorities

Purpose built for government

Local Partner
15+ customers in Oregon & local 
OpenGov resources in State

End-User ease-of-use

6 Over 200 years of government 
experience on staff

Implementation Methodology and 
Time-to-Value
6 months vs. 1.5 years

Only solution that integrates budgeting 
and outcome reporting for financial, 
non-financial and citizen engagement in 
a single cloud suite.

194



CONFIDENTIAL • Do Not Share

195


	City Council Agenda
	2020-184- - Cover Page
	2020-184- - Public Hearing 02182020.docx
	2020-144- - 2nd_Quarter_2019-20_Finance.docx
	2020-197- - Cover Page
	2020-197- - CM 02-18-2020.docx
	2020-186- - February 2020 Paid Invoices.pdf
	2020-198- - Cover Page
	2020-198- - February Court Report.pdf
	2020-185- - Cover Page
	2020-185- - RES 44-2020 LEP.docx
	2020-185- - 2020.1.30_Umatilla_LEP.doc
	2020-185- - RES 45-2020 FAIR HOUSING RESOLUTION.docx
	2020-185- - RES 46-2020 2020.1.30_Umatilla_Section3Plan.docx
	2020-166- - Cover Page
	2020-166- - RES 47-2020.docx
	2020-166- - RES 47-2020 33462ML Lease.pdf
	2020-166- - RES 47-2020 Attachment DSL Insurance Certificate.pdf
	2020-194- - Cover Page
	2020-194- - RES 49-2020.docx
	2020-194- - Umatilla SPW Loan Application 02282020.pdf
	2020-187- - Cover Page
	2020-187- - Robert Hojaboom .pdf
	2020-187- - Maria McMillan.pdf
	2020-188- - Cover Page
	2020-188- - Leah Stockard.pdf
	2020-189- - Cover Page
	2020-199- - Cover Page
	2020-199- - RES 50-2020.docx
	2020-191- - Cover Page
	2020-191- - RES 48-2020.docx
	2020-192- - Cover Page
	2020-192- - Loyal Restoration - Bonus Round.pdf
	2020-193- - Cover Page
	2020-193- - Alanis - Bonus Round.pdf
	2020-190- - Cover Page
	2020-190- - Umatilla OR - Council Slides.pdf

